
AGENDA 

SPECIAL MEETING 
SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MONDAY - NOVEMBER 23, 2015 - 10:00 A.M. 

SAN RAFAEL CITY HALL 
1400 FIFTH A VENUE -CONFERENCE ROOM 201 

SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 94901 

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items. 

1. OPEN PERIOD 

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda. 
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.) 

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING 

Request approval as submitted - October 5, 2015. 

3. PAYMENTS 

Request approval as submitted. 

4. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Discussion on pension and OPEB liability. (Mark Moses) 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consent for boundary change of 91 Glenside Way (APN 179-261-72) for the 
detachment from the San Rafael Sanitation District and annexation into the Las 
Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. 

b. Adopt resolution to summarily vacate a 10-foot sanitary sewer easement at 
83 Sununit Avenue, APN 009-052-09, San Rafael, California. 

c. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign 
an Amendment to Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for 
additional programming related service~ for the Glenwood Pump Station • 
Improvements Project. 

·d. Consider changing current Board meeting schedule. 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. Report on San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board 
inspection. 

b. Report on claim from 15 Gloucester Cove. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

The next scheduled meeting is Monday, December 7, 2015. 



Regular Meeting 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Meeting 

October 5, 2015 

City of San Rafael 
Conference Room 201 
1400 Fifth A venue 
San Rafael, CA 9490 I 

The meeting was called to order at 9:05 A.M. by Chairman Phillips. 

Attendance 
Board: 

Attendance 
Staff: 

Attendance 
Others: 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 
Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 
Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer 
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary 

Keene Simonds, Executive Officer, Marin LAFCO 
John W. Maher, CPA, Maher Accountancy 
Jason Dow, General Manager, CMSA 

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board. 

2. MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 8, 2015. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chairman Phillips, to approve the 
minutes of the September 8, 2015, meeting as presented. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

3. PAYMENTS 

Director Bushey, Chairman Phillips 
None 
Director Rice Motio11 Carried 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chairman Phillips, to approve the 
payments for September 2015 in the amount of $791,120.60 for maintenance and 
operation of the District and for capital improvements. · 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Chairman Phillips 
None 
Director Rice Motion Carried 



4. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Discussion on LAFCO Regional Municipal Service Review on Public 
Wastewater Services and request for Agency participation in Technical 
Advisory Committee. (Keene Simonds) 

Keene Simonds reported that he plans to create a teclmical committee to assist 
LAFCO staff with the required municipal service review on wastewater services. 
He reported that he would be looking at six (6) govenunental agencies for such 
things as the way wastewater services are provided, financing for those services, 
and the organization of those services relative to Marin LAFCO's charge by the 
legislature to independently weigh in on the availability, capacity, and solvency 
question. He also reported that he would be looking at some assumptions for 
consolidation inquiries. Mr. Simonds repo11ed that he would like for each of the 
six agencies to provide a staff member to attend monthly meetings at the LAFCO 
office in order to provide information to LAFCO staff for a period of 6-8 months. 
District Manager Toy then reported that she would be the staff member from 
SRSD. Next, Mr. Simonds reported that LAFCO would independently assess the 
information provided by the technical committee and would make the final 
analysis and comments on things, such as infrastructure needs or deficiencies, 
population, financial stability, and whether alternative governance options should 
be explored. He reported that the teclmical committee would help LAFCO staff 
prioritize the issues that have already been addressed efficiently and then LAFCO 
would focus on whether reorganizations within an existing structure make sense. 
Mr. Simonds repo11ed that he felt LAFCO may want more collective input on 
whether it makes sense to transition CMSA into a special district in which the 
governing board would be directly elected and have the ability to issue its own 
debt through Prop 218 votes without the need for concurrence with the four 
agencies that contract with CMSA. He reported that he envisions creating a 
document that presents suggestions on potential areas of new analysis which 
could be explored by Marin LAFCO. He also reported that he hopes the technical 
conunittee will assist LAFCO in producing a report that meets the baseline 
requirements and then in creating ari addendum list that could be followed up on 
through a separate process. At the request of Chairman Phillips, Jason Dow 
reported that he felt it would be good idea take a look at this issue. He also 
reported that that the governance structure for the delivery of wastewater services 
in central Marin may not be the most efficient model. Mr. Simonds repo11ed that 
this is LAFCO's appeal to the agencies for their formal participation in the 
baseline data collection and analysis so that everyone can then focus on the policy 
issues. After some discussion, the Board reported that they encourage and 
authorize District Manager Toy to participate in the Teclmical Advisory 
Committee. 



b. Presentation of the 2014-15 Financial Statements for acceptance and 
approval. (John Maher) 

John Maher referred to Page 1 of the audited financial statements and reported 
that the auditors had given the Distdct a clean opinion once again. He also 
reported that there were no adjustments to the financial statements. Next, Mr. 
Maher rep011ed that during the development of the Agreement between SRSD and 
the City of San Rafael on post-employment benefits for City employees assigned 
to the District, there was a lot of conununication between himself, the City 
Finance Director (Mark Moses), District Manager Toy, the District's auditors, and 
the City's auditors. He reported that there are a lot of technical issues in regard to 
how such an obligation should be presented. He also reported that the approach 
that was used was not to record the liabilities in precisely the same way as the 
accounting standards for post-employment benefits and pensions, but rather as a 
contractual obligation from the District to the City. Mr. Maher repo11ed that the 
final number for the obligation was slightly above the range that was previously 
discussed and that it has no bearing on actual cash-flow timing or on the actual 
obligation. He repo11ed that the original Agreement with the City was understood 
by the District to be a pay-as-you go obligation and that this Agreement was 
reinterpreted and now documents that the District does have an obligation to 
participate in the funding of the unfunded liability. .He also reported that the 
District' s previous reimbursement payments to the City did contain a po11ion of 
the unfunded liability. Mr. Maher then reported that there is no financial 
difference from how things were before the Agreement was reinterpreted. Next, 
Mr. Maher reviewed the Management's Discussion and Analysis, which provides 
an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal years ended June 30, 
2015, and 2014. He also discussed some of the items shown in the Basic 
Financial Statements. M1.-. Maher then reported that the internal controls are being 
continued and that there are multilevel reviews of the expenditures. He also 
reported that the District' s audit firm, Vavrinek, Trine, Day and Company does a 
good job and is very thorough. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chairman Philips, to accept and 
approve the 2014-15 Financial Statements. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Chairman Phillips 
None 
Director Rice Motion Carried 



c. Presentation of the 2014-15 Schedule of Connection Fees for acceptance and 
approval. (John Maher) 

John Maher reported that the District has a policy to apply the sewer connection 
fees to the capital improvement costs on a first-in-first-out basis so that they are 
not carried as an unexpended obligation on the balance sheet. The 2014-15 
_Schedule of Connection Fees reflected that $133,692 had been collected and 
applied to the Cayes Pump Station Sewer Improvement Project. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chainnan Philips, to accept and 
approve the 2014-15 Schedule of Connection Fees. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Chairman Phillips 
None 
Director Rice Motio11 Carried 

d. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to 
execute a Professional Services Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, 
Inc., for programming related services for the Glenwood Pump Station 
Improvements Project for an amount not to exceed $21,750. 

District Manager Toy repo1ted that the Board had awarded the Glenwood Pump 
Station Improvements Project to JMB Construction at the July meeting. She also 
reported that the programming po1tion of the work was not included in the 
contract. She then repo1ted that staff would like to contract with WorkSma1t 
Automation to perform this work since they had previously done the 
programming at the Cayes Main Pump Station. Manager Toy repo1ted that 
WorkSmart had previously been the lowest bidder for the programming work at 
the Cayes Main Pump Station and came highly reconunended by the other local 
agencies. She also reported that they had done good work, and their costs were 
very reasonable. She then reported that because of these things and because 
WorkSmart is now familiar with the District's system, she would like to request 
that the Boa1:d award the project for programming services at the Glenwood Pump 
Station to WorkSmart for $21,750. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chairman Phillips, to adopt the 
resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for 
programming related services for the Glenwood Pump Station Improvements 
Project for an amount not to exceed $21,750. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Chairman Phillips 
None 
Director Rice Motio11 Carried 



e. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to 
execute a Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for design 
and construction related services for the Lincoln Avenue Sewer 
Improvement Project, Paloma Avenue to Prospect Drive, for an amount not 
to exceed $270,967. 

District Manager Toy reported that there had been two previous projects on 
Lincoln Avenue. The first project was located between Second and Mission, and 
the second project, which had just been completed, was located between Mission 
and Paloma. She then reported that this project would complete the work on 
Lincoln A venue and would be located between Paloma and Prospect at the top of 
Lincoln near the Highway 101 off-ramp/on-ramp. Manager Toy reported that the 
District is under a tight timeline to complete this project prior to the stait of 
service by the SMART train in late 2016 due to traffic concerns. She repo1ted 
that because this section of Lincoln A venue is longer than the prior two projects, 
it will take approximately 7 months to complete. She also reported that the 
District would like to begin work in April and complete work by Thanksgiving 
2016. Next, Manager Toy reported that she had requested Nute Engineering to 
submit a proposal for the design and construction related services because they 
had already done the predesign for this project as part of the previous project. She 
reported that because of Nute's involvement with the previous two projects, they 
are familiar with the field conditions and potential obstacles. She also reported 
that Nute would obtain the encroachment permit from Caltrans for the District 
since a portion of the work will be ne~r the Highway 101 off-ramp/on-ramp. 
Manager Toy reported that Nute' s costs will be less than 8% of the total project 
cost compared to a typical range of 12-15%. She also reported that there is 
$55,000 left in Nute' s previous contract with the District for the work between 
Mission and Paloma that could be used toward their work on this project. She 
then reported that the use of that funding would not be necessary because she had 
already allocated $4 million for this project. Director Bushey then expressed her 
concerns regarding traffic issues, and Manager Toy responded that although there 
will be some traffic issues, it will probably not be as bad as the previous work in 
the downtown area. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chairman Phillips, to adopt the 
resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a 
Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for design and 
construction related services for the Lincoln A venue Sewer Improvement Project, 
Paloma A venue to Prospect Drive, for an amount not to exceed $270,967. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Chairman Phillips 
None 
Director Rice Motion Carried 



f. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign 
an Amendment to Agreement with CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group, 
Inc., for additional engineering services for the Cayes Main Pump Station 
and Catalina Force Main Project for an additional amount of $12,737. 

District Manager Toy repo1ted that CSW/Stuber-Stroeh was the engineering 
consultant for the Cayes Main Pump Station and Catalina Force Main Project 
which had just been completed. She then reported that CSW had just incurred 
some additional costs for extra services that had just been requested by staff. She 
reported that staff had requested CSW to obtain a sanitary sewer easement for the 
District from the City of San Rafael and to design an air release valve for the 
force main on Bellam Boulevard. She also reported that CSW had previously 
spent additional time on unknown field conditions and meetings. Manager Toy 
reported that due to these additional services, CSW had requested the District to 
increase their contract from $232,516 to $245,253, for an additional amount of 
$12,737. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Chairman Phillips, to adopt the 
resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an 
Amendment to Agreement with CSW/Stuber-Stroeh Engineering Group, Inc., for 
additional engineering services for the Cayes Main Pump Station and Catalina 
Force Main Project for an additional amount of $12,737. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Chairman Phillips 
None 
Director Rice 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS. 

a. Request for proposals for upcoming projects. 

Motion Carried 

District Manager Toy reported that she wanted to ma~e the Board aware that staff 
is currently developing Request for Proposal packages for the upcoming 
Woodland Avenue Sewer Improvement Project and the Sun Valley Sewer 
Replacement Project, Phase II. She also reported that the Woodland Avenue 
Project incorporates sewer lines on Woodland Avenue, Woodland Place, and 
Octavia Street. Manager Toy repo1ted that the sewer lines that serve the 
properties on Woodland Place are located in the back of the properties. She also 
reported that these lines are very flat and need to be dug up and reinstalled with a 
better slope. She reported that because these lines are in the back of the 
properties, there are structures that have been built over them, and there is not 
much room to work. She then repo1ted that the District will abandon the sewer 
lines that are in the rear of the properties and will relocate them to the front of the 
homes. After some inquiries by the Board, Manager Toy reported that the 
previous Board had discussed the possibility of cost sharing with the prope1ty 
owners but were undecided. Manager Toy reported that she planned to bring this 



matter back to the Board at a later date for further discussion. Next, Manager Toy 
reported that the Sun Valley Project (off of California Avenue) had been divided 
into two phases. She reported that the District had just awarded Phase I of this 
project, which consists of the bottom half of the neighborhood, and would then do 
Phase II, which consists of the upper half. She also reported that Phase II of this 
project would cost approximately $2 million. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of October 5, 
2015, was adjourned at 9:50 A.M. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 
District scheduled for Monday, November 2, 2015, at 8:30 A.M. at San Rafael City 
Hall was later rescheduled for Monday, November 23, at 10:00 A.Mat San Rafael 
City Hall. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary 

ATTEST THIS 23rd DAY OF NOVEMBER 2015 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
PAYMENT SUMMARY 
October 1, 2015 - October 31, 2015 

Vcndor!Poyco Memo Closs Acct# Account Nome Amount 
ACE PRINTING & MAIL SERVICE Glenwood - eubllc outreach notices 300 4146 Glenwood Pump Station $ 576.67 

ADVANCED TRENCHLESS INC. Rehab Gravi!z: - worl< eerformed at 16 Wildwood Wa'f. and Oakmont 300 4302 Rehab of Gravity Sewer 80yr $ 28,750.00 

ADVANCED TRENCHLESS INC. Rehab Gravi!z: - worl< eerformed at 26 Wildwood Wa'f. 300 4302 Rehab of Gravity Sewer 80yr $ 5,950.00 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms - weekl'f_ service ending 9/23/15 200 2021 Uniforms $ 107.93 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms - weekl'f. service ending 9/30/15 200 2021 Uniforms $ 107.93 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms-weckl'f. service ending 10/07/15 200 2021 Uniforms $ 107.93 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms-weekl'f. service ending 10/14/15 200 2021 Uniforms $ 107.99 
AT&T Teleehone Service - land lines for dialers to CMSA from 8/3/15-9/19/15 100 2534 Telephone service s 406.04 
AT&T Teleehone Service - land lines for dialers and eume stations from 9/02/15-10/01/15 100 2534 Telephone service $ 306.11 

CENTRAL MARIN SAN/TA noN AGENCY Pume Stations - reimbursement for annual cathodic erotection surve'i. for Simms st. 200 2359 Maint- pump sta·s & force mains $ 1,830.00 

CENTRAL MARIN SAN/TA nON AGENCY Sewage Treatment - second guarter service charges from 10/01/15-12/31/15 400 41 12 Sewage treatment $ 1,096,728.30 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles- Fuel used b'f. SRSD from 7/06/15-9/28/15 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 4,781.70 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reealr unit #8149 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 599.08 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reealr unit #8155 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 184.07 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles· reeair unit #8155 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 35.00 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles- reeair unit #8174 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 645.89 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reealr unit #8174 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 216.35 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reeair unit #8174 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 122.03 
CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reeair unit #8192 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 1,099.38 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles · reeair unit #8192 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 642.96 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reeair unit #8192 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 32.50 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reeair unit #8199 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 32.50 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reeair unit #8200 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 53.23 

CITY OF SAN RAFAEL Vehicles - reeair unit #8200 200 2083 Parts and repairs vehicles $ 145.00 

CSWISTUBER-STROEH ENGR GROUP INC. Ca'f_eS - erofessional fees through 10/04115 300 4143 Cayes Pump Station $ 6,448.94 

CWEA-TCP Membershles and Dues - Ozaki membershle renewal 100 2388 Training and education $ 164.00 

CWEA-TCP Membershles and Dues - $itchier membershle renewal 100 2388 Training and education $ 164.00 

CWEA-TCP Membershles and Dues - Smith membershie renewal 100 2388 Training and education s 164.00 

D&D PIPELJNES INC. Warner Ct. - release of contract retention. erogress ea'i.ment #2 300 1210 Construction contract retention $ 11,182.73 

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Odor Control -chemicals for pump stations 9/21115 200 2106 Odor control chemicals s 8,277.61 

GRAINGER Pume Stations - fan belt 200 2359 Malnt- pump sta's & force mains $ 85.12 

GRAINGER Pume Stations - fans for control cabinet 200 2359 Maint- pump sta's & force mains $ 68.44 

MAHER ACCOUNTANCY Accountin2 Services - ereearation for 'f_ear end audit 100 2717 Accounting services $ 9,900.00 

MARIBETH BUSHEY Directo(s Fees • board meetings on 10/05/15 100 2282 Dlrecto(s fees $ 100.00 

MILLER PACIFIC ENGINEERING GROUP Lincoln Avo. - qcotechnical services from 7/27115-8/09/15 300 4318 Lincoln Ave. Paloma to Mission $ 1,276.00 

MILLER PACIFIC ENGINEERING GROUP Lincoln Ave. - 2eotechnlcal services from 8110115-9/27/15 300 4318 Lincoln Ave. Paloma to Mission s 1,901.20 

PACE SUPPLY Pume Stations - ARV earts 200 2359 Maint- pump sta·s & force mains $ 312.90 

PG&E Power- service for eume stations 8/11/15-9110/15 200 2535 Electric utility costs s 9,705.68 

PHILLJPS, GARY Directo(s Fees - board meeting 10/05/15 100 2282 Directo( s fees $ 100.00 

ROTO-ROOTER SEWER SERVICE Standb'f. - worl< at 45 D!!!!'f. Pl. 200 2363 Standby services $ 460.00 

STAPLES/NC Office & Shoe Sueelies • various office sueelles 100 2133 Offico & shop supplies $ 96.09 

nFCO INDUSTRIES Office & Shoe Sueelies • window cleaner 200 2133 Office & shop supplies $ 80.77 

TOY.DORIS Membershies - reimbursement for renewal of erofcsslonal engineer license 100 2131 Memberships and subscriptions $ 115.00 

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Office & Shoe Sueelies - rubber stames 100 2133 Office & shop supplies $ 60.90 

VERIZON WIRELESS Teleehone Service - wireless service for laetoes 8/21/15-9120/15 100 2534 Telephone service $ 266.73 

WATER COMPONENTS & BLDG SUPPLY Collection S'f_stem - eiee and couelings for sewer reeair on 10 Mar9arita Dr. 200 2360 O&M - collection systems $ 443.75 

Paec l of2 



SAN RAFAELSANITATION DISTRICT 
PAYMENT SUMMARY 
October 1, 2015 - October 31, 2015 

Vendor/Pa 

WATER COMPONENTS & BLDG SUPPLY 

WORKSMART AUTOMA T/ON, INC 

Totlll 

P.>ec 2of 2 

Memo Closs 

Pump Stations - cleaning pipe for West Railroad wet well 

Vehicle & Equipment Acquisitions - SCADA integration services for Cayes Main PS. payment #1 

200 

100 

Acct# Account Name Amount 
2359 Maint- pump sta's & force mains $ 97.74 
4830 Vehicle equipment & acquisition $ 24,101.64 

$ 1,219,141.83 



-C+tEIRON I Dollar :·.t.ress Test1ir· 
Amortization Period 

I Future G/L Period I 
!Group I 

i1sl 
[2o7 

I San Rafae1J 

;,-sca1 
12009 Loss Amort I 
leR Asm Phase-In I 
lee Asm Phase-In I 

0.00% 

0.00% 

72% 72% 74% 76% 78% 79% 81% 82% 84% 86% 87% 89% 91% 93% 95% 97% 99% 101% 101% 102% 102% 

""T A .............. 

2014 2016 2018 2020 ~ 2024 2026 2028 F.l'om 2032 2034 

~ ,o•~, 1 ~ , 7o/,..S,4.3°/--s3,9•;o-53,s¾-53,2%-52.9%-s2,s%-52,3o/,S2, 1 o/oS'l ,s , 
_ __J ___ _ __ _ 

2014 2016 2018 2020 2022 2024 2026 2028 2030 2032 ~ 

This exhibit was preparea oxc1us1vc1y ror Ml.,;t:KA ror tne purpose acscr10co ncrein. utnor users or tn1s exn101t are not 1ntenaca users as oerinea 1n tnc ACtuar1a1 :::.tanaaras or ,-,racuce, ana 
Cheiron assumes no duty or liability to any other user. In preparing this email, we relied on information (some oral and some written) supplied by MCERA. (This information includes, but Is not 

limited to, member data, financial information and plan provisions,) We performed an informal examination of the obvious characteristics of the data for roasonabloness and consistency in 
accordance with Actuarial Standard of Practice No, 23, The data and actuarial assumptions used are described in our 6/30/2014 actuarial valuation report, with the exception that a 5% 

Investment return Is used for FY2014-15, 

To the best of my knowledge, this exhibit has been prepared in accordance with generally recognized and accepted actuarial principles and practices that arc consistent with tho Code of 
Professional Conduct and applicable Actuarial Standards of Practice sot out by the Actuarial Standards Board. Furthermore, as a crodontlaiod actuary, I moot tho Qualification Standards of the 

American Academy of Actuaries to render the opinion contained in this information, 

Tho results of this exhibit roly on future plan experience conforming to tho underlying assumptions and methods outlined in tho valuation roport. To the extent that the actual plan oxporionce 
deviates from tho underlying assumptions and methods, or there arc any changes in plan provisions or applicable laws, tho results would vary accordingly, 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Age11da Item No. 5.a. 

November 23, 2015 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District EngineerJ?r( 

Consent for boundary change of 91 Glenside Way (APN 179-261-72) for the 
detachment from the San Rafael Sanitation District and annexation into the 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Consent for boundary change of 91 Glenside Way for the detachment from the San Rafael 
Sanitation District (SRSD) and annexation into the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 
(LGVSD). 

BACKGROUND: 

91 Glenside Way is located in the Rafael Meadows/Los Ranchitos neighborhood on the border of 
LGVSD and SRSD. Prior to 1995, this property was in the LGVSD until its septic system was 
unable to function due to a mudslide. Unfortunately, LGVSD did not have a sewer main in the 
area at that time. Therefore, this property had to annex into the SRSD and pump its sewage into 
the SRSD sewer main on Rustic Way. 

LGVSD now has a sewer main that runs along 91 Glenside Way. Therefore, the owner of 91 
Glenside Way, Michael Muldoon, has submitted a proposal to the Marin Local Agency 
Formation Commission requesting approval for a reorganization that would allow him to 
concunently detach his property from SRSD and aimex into the LGVSD. 

ANALYSIS: 

By approving the detachment from SRSD and annexation into the LGVSD, the owner will be 
able to eliminate his private pump and allow his wastewater to gravity feed directly to LGVSD. 
This will also allow him to landscape his yard to a preferred alternative design. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

The District will have one less residential connection. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Staff recommends that the Board accept the boundary change of 91 Glenside Way for the 
detaclunent from SRSD and annexation into the LGVSD. 

Attachments: Marin LAFCO Letter dated September 30, 2015 
Michael Muldoon's application to LAFCO (Petition for Proceeding Pursuant to 
the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000) 



Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Planning Agency / Subdivision of the State of California 

September 30, 2015 

Delivered by Electronic Mail 

Ms. Doris Toy 
General Manager 
San Rafael SD 
<loris . toy@cityofsanrafael.org 

Mr. Mark Williams 
General Manager 
Las Gallinas VSD 
mwilliams@lgvsd.org 

Mr. Daniel Eilerman 
Deputy County Administrator 
County of Marin 
deilerman@marincounty.org 

SUBJECT: Notice to Apply Master Property Tax Exchange Agreement: 
Proposed Reorganization/ LAFCO File No. 1329 

Doris, Mark, and Dan: 

The Marin Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) has received a proposal from 
Michael Muldoon ("applicant") requesting approval of a reorganization involving 91 
Glenside Way (179-261-72) in the unincorporated island community of Los Ranchitos. 
The desired reorganization involves the concurrent detachment of the affected territory 
from San Rafael Sanitation District and annexation into the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary 
District. The purpose of the desired reorganization is to eliminate the applicant's 
existing need to operate a private pump to connect to San Rafael Sanitation District and 
instead gravity feed directly to Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. (Removal of the 
pump station would also allow the applicant to proceed with a preferred alternative 
design for a landscaping project in the residence's backyard.) A copy of the 
memorandum prepared by LAFCO as part of the interagency review process is attached. 

All proposed boundary changes necessitate the need for the affected agencies to adopt 
a property tax exchange agreement involving the subject territ01y before the underlying 
action may be considered by LAFCO under Revenue and Taxation Code Section 99(b). 
This statute also authorizes counties to adopt a single property tax exchange agreement 
- individual or master - on behalf of special districts for use by LAFCOs in processing 
boundary changes so long as the affected districts do not object. Accordingly, and unless 
notified by an agency, LAFCO will assume the master property tax agreement adopted 
by the County of Marin in 2014 for special district annexations applies to the referenced 
proposal. This would result in a zero exchange in property tax revenues between all 
three affected agencies in the event the proposal is approved by LAFCO. 

(over) 

Administrative Office 
sss Northgate Drive, Suite 230 
San Rafael, California 94903 
T: 415-4.46-4409 
www.ma,inlafco.org 

Jeffry Blanchfield Chair 
Carla Condon Vice Chair 

Judy Arnold, Jack Baker, Damon Connolly, Craig K. Murray, Gary Phillips Regular Members 
Chris Burdick, Lew Kious, Kate Sears, Herb Welner Alternate Members 

Keene Simonds Executive Officer 



Marin LAFCO 
Notice to Apply Master Property Ta>: Agreement I LAFCO File No. 1329 
September 30, 2015 

No response to this communication is needed unless an agency wishes to initiate a new 
property tax exchange negotiation as referenced above. Questions or related follow up, 
nevertheless, are certainly welcome and I am available by telephone at 415-446-4409 
or by e-mail at ksimonds@marinlafco.org. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Keene Simonds 
Executive Officer 

Attachments: as stated 

cc: 1) Tom Lai, Assistant Planning Director, County of Marin 
2) Roy Given, Auditor, County of Marin 

2I Pa ge 



LAl=CO 

Marin Local Agency Formation Commission 
Planning Agency / Subdivision of the State of California 

NOTICE OF REVIEW 

September 30, 2015 

TO: Affected Agencies 
• Las Gallinas Valley Sanita1y District 
• San Rafael Sanitation District 
• County of Marin - Community Development 
• County of Marin - Environmental Health 
• County of Marin - CSA 18 (Park/Recreation) 
• County of Marin - CSA 19 (Fire) 
• Marin Municipal Water District 
• Dixie Elementary School District 
• San Rafael High School District 
• Marin County Committee on School District Organization 
• College of Marin District 

FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Request for Agency Review and Comment/ LAFCO File No. 1329 

The Marin Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) is reviewing a proposed 
reorganization pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government 
Reorganization Act of 2000. LAFCO respectfully requests each listed agency review the 
proposal summaiy and attached application materials and offer any comments - such 
as technical advisements, requested conditions, or related. recommendations - no later 
than Friday, October 30, 2015. 

Proposal Summary 

Applicant Request I Purpose 

Marin LAFCO has received a proposal from landowner Michael Muldoon ("applicant") 
requesting a reorganization a pproval involving 91 Glenside Way (179-261-72) in the 
unincorporated island community of Los Ranchitos. The desired reorganization 
involves the concurrent detachment of the affected territory from San Rafael 
Sanitation District and annexation into the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitaiy District. 
The purpose of the desired reorganization is to eliminate the applicant's current need 
to operate a private pump in accessing the San Rafael Sanitation District' sewer main 
and instead gravity feed directly to Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District. (Removal of 
the pump station would also allow the applicant to proceed with a preferred 
alternative design for a landscaping project in the residence's backyard.) 

Administrative Office 
555 Northgate Drive, Suite 230 
San Rafael, Ca!,fornia 94903 
T: 415-446-4409 
ww,·,.marinlafco.org 

Jeffry Blanchfield Chair 
Carla Condon Vice Chair 

Judy Arnold, Jack Baker, Damon Connolly, Craig K. Murray, Gary Phillips Regular Members 
Chris Burdick, Lew Kious, Kate Sears, Herb Weiner Alternate Members 

Keene Simonds Executive Officer 



MarinLAFCO 
September 30, 2015 
Request for Agency Reuiew and Comments I LAFCO File No. 1329 

Affected Territory 
San Rafael Sanitation 
Las Gallinas Valley Sanita1y 

CD::l City of San Rafael 

Conformance to Commission Policies 

Concurrent sphere of influence amendments (remove from San Rafael Sanitation and 
add to Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary) are needed to accommodate the desired 
reorganization under LAFCO law. Factors to be considered with respect to the sphere 
amendments are outlined under Government Code 56425 and focus on social and 
economic communities of interest. Factors to be considered with respect to the 
boundary changes are outlined under Government Code Section 56668 and focus 
on service and financial capacities and consistency with local policies. 

Environmental Review 

Marin LAFCO serves as lead agency for assessing potential impacts of the 
reorganization a under the California Environmental Quality Act. A preliminaty 
review of the application materials suggest the proposal qualifies as an exempt 
project under Public Resources Code Section 15320. Specifically, the reorganization 
would not change the geographic area in which existing service powers are exercised. 

Attached to this notice ru·e copies of the application materials. Comment forms are also 
attached for specific reviewers. All reviewers are also welcome to email comments in 
summary form to Keene Simonds at ks imonds@marin lafco.org. Thank you. 

21 Pagc 



PETITION FOR PROCEEDING 
PURSUANT TO 

THE CORTESE-KNOX-HERTZBERG 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT REORGANIZATION ACT OF 2000 

The undersigned hereby petition(s) the Marin Local Agency Formation Commission for 
approval of a proposed change of organization or reorganization and stipulate(s) as 
follows: 

1. This proposal is made pursuant to Part 3, Division 3, and Title 5 of the California 
Government Code (commencing with Section 56000, Corlese~Knox~Hertzberg Local 
Government Reo1ganization Act of 2000). 

2. The specific changfa~) of organization proposed (i.e., annexation, detachment, 
reorganization, etc.~ re: M 't-ie::6A?t)1>)l · 

3. The boundaries of the territory(ies) included in the proposal are as described in 
Exhibit(s) A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein. 

4. The territory(ies) included in the proposal is/are: 
___ inhabited (12 or more registered voters) or 

',<. uninhabited . .. 
5. This proposal X is __ is not consistent with the sphere(s) of influence 

of the affected city and/or district(s). 

6. 

7. The proposal is requested to be made subject to the following terms and 
conditions: ___ _,..!. ___________________ _ 

8. The persons signing this petition have signed as: 
Registered voters or 

z 
X Owners of the land. 

Chief Petitioners (not to exceed three): 

SIGNATURE 

2. ___________ __;;;,_ ______________ _ 

3. _______ :....,_ __________________ _ 

Rev. 6/01 



MARINLAFCO 
APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE 

In accordance with requirements set forth in the California Government Code, the Commission 
must review specific factors in its consideration of this proposal. In order to facilitate the 
Commission's review, please respond to the following questions: 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Please check the method by which this application was initiated: 

__ Resolution of Application 
-;G-- Petition 

2. Does the applicf on possess 100% written consent of eac11 property owner in the subject 
territory? Yes No __ 

3. 

B .. The reason.the·proposed action(s) has been requested: 

(BB SPE~~•~ "Jtstrl~~nst~~~• ~ ') ~ 'bl>l>Jb',lu 
j)\S ~Lrj f?c\>.l'~ 

4. State general location of proposal: 
q, ~,v.)~ vr~ ts~~,~ 

5. Is the proposal within a city's boundaries? 
Yes __ . Which city? _ _____ _ _ _ _ _____ _ --.-___ __ _ 
No _J:;_. If the proposal is adjacent to a city, provide city name: s,Q ~ 

6. Is the subject territory located within an island of unincorporated territory? Yes _ _ No$ 
Indicate city, if applicable: ________ _ _ _ _____ _ _ _ __ _ 

/ 

Q-1 
Rev. 11/05 



• 

7. Would this proposal create an island of unincorporated territory? Yes __ No ~ - If yes, · 
please justify proposed boundary change: _________ _ _ _____ _ 

8. Provide the following information regarding the area proposed for annexation: 
(Attach list if necessary.) 

A. Assessor's Parcel Numb~ sL 
\ J 9 - '1_({) I -

Site Address(es) 
q 1 (x::k6A,$ \yJ(:f ·~ 

B. Total number of parcels: l 

9. Total land area: \. ol ~ YJ.t 

II. LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL 

1. Describe any special land ~1se concerns: - ----'~--"~"----'-----'-e-""---------------

2. Indicate current land use: 
(i.e., number of dwellings, permits currently held, etc.) J 

$> ~e :S \ ~lk: ~l Ll 

3. Indicate the current zoning (either city or county) title and densities permitted: 

4. Has the area been prezoi:ied? No___ NIA X Yes __ _ 
What is the prezoning classification, title and densities pennitted? ________ _ 

5. Describe the specific development potential of the prope1ty: 

(N"mbo, ofonitsollowed in ,on;ng.) 1--t- / f-...c A--L ~ r IQ™: 
1tl~~& filr~ hl!i ~ 

Q-2 

Rev. 11/05 



III. ENVIRONMENT 

1. Is the site presently zoned or, designated for, or engaged in agricultural use? 

Yes No 
)0 

--- - - - - --

If yes, explain: ___ _ _ _ _____ _ ___ _ ___ ______ _ 

2. Will the proposal result in a reduction of public or private open space? 

No )G Yes --- -
If yes, explain: _ _ _ ______ _ _ ___ ___________ _ 

3. Will service extension accomplished by this proposal induce growth in: 

A. This site? Yes 
B. Adjacent sites? Yes 

NIA )? 
NI A ---,L-)C _ _ 

C. Unincorporated? Yes 
D. Incorporated? Yes 

4. State general description of site topography: ----=V'------'-P--"""5-=kt>'---"""-ff-....:=----- - ---

5. Indicated Lead Agency for this project: _ _ _ _ ____________ _ _ 

6. Indicate Environmental Determination by Lead Agency: - - - ----- ----with respect to (indicate project) _ _ _ ___ _ _ __________ _ _ _ 

dated - - ----------------

(COPY OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH APPLICATION.) 

Q-3 
Rev. 11/05 



~ojef.>:_' 

·l}J\eN8' 
- ~ 

8/f(t) 

Location Map 
Notto Scale 

. ·\;i;GENO· 
-::- • •. ~ EXiSTING DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

. .. . ·: ..... ·. : . : PROPOSED DISTRl~T BOUNDARY 

··. L~~;~ti~ . -~!·.:~~~1~~~:i~~~:~:;STRl0 

ue: 4t1sii/'· 
31e: 1"=100'. 

' . ! .. ... • 

CMF.Fi!e. N9.' .93-006 

Drawn LM/GLC · 

CMF Consultants 
·335 West I St 

Ber:iicia, CA 945JO 

!. , . .. _ . , ------ •·- · - --------· 

YTURRALDE 
· 31.63 OR 19 

· APN # 179-261-72 
• (1.05 A~.) 
'L · N 58" 26' E 268.42' ··---~ :::. 

, 

+~ 

·Mapping No. 4/95 

Glenside Y'fay Rec:>i'ganization 
Detachment fro·m Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District 
· Annexation to Sa'n RafaerSanitation .District-

~-
;:.:; 
t::: .-

~ 

:P; 

I©: 

0 
i 
\ 
l 

i 
i 
I 
l 

\ 

I 
l 



,.,· .. 
;: 

• • • --.•- •-- ••-- - •••- -•• •-~- •--• • ••• •• • • -•-r••--•-•-••••---- - - • •••••~· ••-·•--

() EXHIBIT "B" () 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
GLBNSIDE WAY RBORGANIZA TION 

DETACHMENT FROM THE 
LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

AND 
ANNEXATION TO THE . 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

MAPPING NO. 4/95 

All that certain real property situate· the Cou~ty of Marin, State of 
California, and being more particularly described as follows: 

Begh:~ning at c1 p·oint on the exi~ting ~oundary line of the San Rafael 
Sanitation District and the Las GaJlinas Valley Sanitary District, said Point 
also being the m_ost Easterly corner of the Lands of Yturralde as said Lands 
are described in Deed to Yturrnlde in Book 3163 at Page 10, Marin County 
Records; said Po~nt also is on the Southerly line of Glenside Way as said 
Southerly line is shown on "Amended Record of Survey of Los Ranchitos", 
filed September 26, 1947- in Book 2 of Official Surveys at Page 116, .Marin 
County Records; thence from said Point of Beginning, along said 
Southerly line of Glenside Way, on a curve to the left with a radius of 65 
feet, an arc length of 60 feet, more or less; thence leaving said Southerly 
line of Glenside Way, along the Nqrtherly line of said Lands of Yturralde, 
North 87° 24' 30" East, 219.04 feet; thence South 42° 55' 30" East, 111.07 
feet, to the existing mutual boundary of said. San Rafael Sanitation District 
County and Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District; thence along said 
District boundary line southwesterly and northwesterly to the Point of 
Beginning. 

Containing 1.05 acres, more or l~ss, in area. 

Pate: April 1995 · 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 5.b. 

November 23, 2015 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer11 

Adopt Resolution to Summarily Vacate a I 0-Foot Sanitary Sewer Easement at 
83 Summit A venue, APN 009-052-09, San Rafael, California 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt resolution to sununarily vacate a 10-foot sanitary sewer easement at 83 Summit A venue, 
APN 009-052-09, San Rafael, California. 

BACKGROUND: 

According to the "Map of Marina Vista," a record map dated February 11, 1946, there is a 10-
foot sewer easement located at 83 Summit A venue. The property owner, Laurie Bautista, 
recently purchased the property and has requested that the District vacate the sewer easement for 
her house remodel. 

ANALYSIS: 

The District has a sewer main along Summit A venue, which begins in front of 83 Sununit 
Avenue and connects to the sewer main on Pt. San Pedro Road (see attached map). The sewer 
easement runs longitudinally from the front to the back of 83 Sununit A venue. Since the subject 
property is located at the end of Summit Avenue and is surrounded by water on three sides, the 
District has never needed to extend the sewer main into this easement and does not foresee a 
need for this in the future . 

Per California Streets and Highways Code Section 8333, the District is allowed to summarily 
vacate a public service easement where the easement has not been used for the purpose for which 
it was. dedicated or acquired for five (5) consecutive years immediately preceding the proposed 
vacation. 

Staff has reviewed this issue with legal counsel and has verified that the District is following the 
required procedure to summarily vacate the easement. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: 

None. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution to summarily vacate a 10-foot sanitary 
sewer easement at 83 Summit Avenue, APN 009-052-09, San Rafael, California. 

Attachment: Location Map 
Resolution 
Easement Quitclaim Deed 



Location Map for 83 Summit A venue 

X- - .,~- 1 f~ f:(l )lt~CO I tsyf.r{I) 1:] 11 76130 12n .LSx tl lC to (ft) 

Not to Scale 

2 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-1123 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

TO SUMMARILY VACATE A 10-FOOT 
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 

AT 83 SUMMIT AVENUE, APN 009-052-09 
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 

WHEREAS, the San Rafael Sanitation District acquired an easement at 83 

Summit Avenue, APN 009-052-09, San Rafael, California on or about 1946; and 

WHEREAS, the easement acquired is more particularly described in Exhibit A 

and shown in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and 

. . ' 

WHEREAS, the San Rafael Sanitation District has not used this easement for 

the past 69 years on the grounds that the easement was not utilized due to the location 

of the easement on a parcel that is at the end of a street; and 

WHEREAS, California Streets and Highways Code Section 8333 authorizes the 

legislative body of a local agency to summarily vacate a public service easement where 

the easement has not been used for the purpose for which it was dedicated or acquired 

for five (5) consecutive years immediately preceding the proposed vacation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT that the public service easement 

described in Exhibit A has not been used for more than five (5) consecutive years and 

thus, pursuant to California Streets and Highways Code Section 8333, this public_ 

service easement is hereby summarily vacated. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be recorded upon the 

real property where the easement was located. The Resolution shall be recorded with 

the Marin County Recorder's Office. 



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 

District Board of Directors held on the 2_3rd day of November, 2015, by the following 

vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT/ABSTAIN: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary 



RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 

San Rafael Sanitation District 

Title No.: 

When Recorded Mail To: 

San Rafael Sanitation District 
111 Morphew Street 
San Rafael, CA. 94901 

Record without fee per G.C. 27383 

APN: 009-052-09 

Easement Quitclaim Deed 

The undersigned grantor(s) declare(s) 
Documentary transfer tax is $ None value less than $100,00 

[ ] computed on full value of property conveyed, or 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 

[ ] computed on full value less value of liens or encumbrances remaining at time of sale, 
[ ] Unincorporated Area [ XX ] City of San Rafael 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, San Rafael Sanitation District, 
a municipal corporation 

hereby REMISE(S), RELEASE(S) AND FOREVER QUITCLAIM(S) to Laurie Dunn Bautista, a married woman as her 
sole and separate property. 

The following described real property in the City of San Rafael, County of Marin, State of California: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION and EXHIBIT "B" ATTACHED FOR MAP OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

See Resolution No. 15-1123 Attached 

Dated: 08/21/2015 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity 
of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate Is attached, 
and not the truthfulness, accuracy or validity of the document 

State of california ) 
County of _ _ ______ _______ ___ ) 

On _____________ ____ before me, 
.,.,-----------,----,------,----,------,- ---,-----:-:-1 Notary Public 
(here insert name and title of the officer), personally appeared 
Doris Toy 
~-- -----------,----- -----,-~, 
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the 
same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by 
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the 
entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the 
instrument. 

I certify under PENAL TY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State 
of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Signature ___ _____ ________ (Seal) 

Doris Toy, PE District Manager 



EXHIBIT"A" 

Being a sewer easement 10 feet in width over a portion of the lands of Laurie Bautista 
as described in Document Number 2015-003823, Marin County Records, also being a 
portion of Lot 31 as shown on the Map of Marina Vista recorded in Book 6 of 
Subdivision Maps, at Pages 4, Marin County Records, and being more particularly 
described as follows: 

Beginning at northwest corner of Lot 31 as shown on said Map of Marina Vista; 

Thence along the westerly line of said Lot 31 the following two courses; 

South 11 °20' East, 53.60' feet; 

South 36°20' East, 60.63 feet; 

Thence leaving said westerly line of Lot 31 North 53°40' East, 10.00 feet; 

Thence North 36°20' West, 58.41 feet; 

Thence North 11 °20' West, 51 .38 feet; 

Thence South 78°40' West, 10.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Containing 1120 square feet, more or less 

The Basis of Bearings for this description is the Map of Marina Vista recorded in Book 6 
of Subdivision Maps, at Pages 4, Marin County Records. 

This descriptions was prepared by me or under my direct supervision in August 2015. 

Steven J. Klein, PLS 8155 Date 

It is t h e sol e p u r pose of this Deed t o e xting u ish a ny a nd a ll 

i nterest t hat t he San Ra f ael Sanitat i on District has i n t h e 

easeme nt described over Lot 31 on Exhi bi t "A" a nd as s h own on 

t hat certain map e ntitled "Map of Marin a Vista , City of San Ra f ael , 

Marin County, California " fi l e d fo r recor d Ma r ch 11, 1 94 6 in Book 

6 of Map s at Page 4 



\ 

LOT30 

S8414' \'I 

LAAD8 OF BAllT18TA 
ON: 2015-003823 
APN: 009-052-09 

LOT31 

58.46' 

DOCKING~. 
EASEMENT 

\ 

_J 

MAP OF MARINA VISTA 
6RM4 

WrE 
s 

SCALE: 1" = 20' 

I I j 
0 10· 20' 40' 

THIS EXHIBIT HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR GRAPHICAL 
PURPOSES ONLY. ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS CONTAINED 
ON THIS EXHIBIT Yi1LL NOT AFFECT THE DESCRIPTION. 

DA1E: 
AUGUST 2015 

J08 NO. 
18- 15 

SHEET 1 of 1 

EXHIBIT "B" 

SEWER EASE MENT 
APN 000-052-09 
83 SUMMrr AVE 

SANTA RAFAEL. CALIFORNIA 

DVC GROUP INC. 
CIVL ENOlt£ERt-lQ • LANO PLANNINQ 

219 SHORELINE HIOHWAY 
MILL VALLEY, CA 94941 
(707) 775- 8986 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 5.c. 

November 23, 2015 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Enginee11tf/ 

Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to Sign 
an Amendment to Agreement with WorkSmait Automation, Inc., for 
Additional Programming Related Services for the Glenwood Pump Station 
Improvement Project 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an Amendment to 
Agreement with WorkSmm1 Automation, Inc., for additional programming related services for 
the Glenwood Pump Station Improvement Project. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the July Board meeting, the Board awarded the Glenwood Pump Station Improvement Project 
to JMB Construction, Inc. The contract specifications did not include the programming portion 
of work because District staff wanted this work to be performed by a consultant who is familiar 
with the progranuning of our pump stations. 

At our October 5, 2015, Board meeting, the Board authorized the District Manager/District 
Engineer to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., to 
perform the programming work for the Glenwood Pump Station Project. However, the 
Agreement did not include the Supervisory Control Data Acquisition (SCADA) programming 
services, since the new SCADA system for the District's pump stations had not yet been 
installed. (The SCADA system is used to monitor and control the equipment at our pump 
stations remotely and can be used to gather data, i.e. the amount of flow in a given period.) 

The District's SCADA system was installed in mid-October by WorkSma11. 

ANALYSIS: 

WorkSmart Automation, Inc., performed all the programming for our previous pump station 
project, the Cayes Main Pump Station and Catalina Force Main Improvement Project, including 
SCADA, and also installed the District's SCADA system. WorkSmmt's staff has been 
responsive, has offered reconunendations based upon their own experiences, and has performed 
extra work at fair costs. 

The original agreement is in the amount of $21,750, and the proposed SCADA programming 
services will be an additional $6,750. 



FISCAL IMPACT: 

This project will be funded under the Pump Station and Force Main Capital Improvements 
Program in the current 2015-16 Budget. 

Proposed Budget: 
October 5, 2015, Professional Services Agreement: 
November 23, 2015, Amendment to Agreement: 
Total 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

$21,750 
$ 6,750 
$28,500 

Staff recoinmends that the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District 
Engineer to sign an Amendment to Agreement with WorkSmart Automation, Inc., for additional 
programming related services for the Glenwood Pump Station Improvement Project. 

Attachment: Resolution 
Amendment to Agreement 

2 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-1124 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER 
TO SIGN AN AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT WITH 

WORKSMART AUTOMATION, INC. 
FOR ADDITIONAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES FOR 

THE GLENWOOD PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
FOR AN ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $6,750 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT, 

COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows: 

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf 

of the San Rafael Sanitation District, an Amendment to Agreement with WorkSmart 

Automation, Inc., for additional programming services for the Glenwood Pump Station 
I t 1 • 

Improvement Project, a copy of which is hereby attached and by this reference made a 

part hereof. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a special meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 

District Board of Directors held on the 23rd day of November, 2015, by the following 

vote, to wit: 

AYES: _ 

NOES: 

ABSENT/ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 



AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

TO COVER ADDITIONAL PROGRAMMING SERVICES BY 

WORKSMART AUTOMATION, INC., FOR THE 

GLENWOOD PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

This Amendment to the original Agreement is made and entered into this 

23 rd day of November, 2015, by and between the SAN RAFAEL SANITATION 

DISTRICT and WorkSmart Automation, Inc. 

This Amendment covers an increase to the original contract budget 

amount of $21 ,750 for programming services by approximately $6,750 to cover 

Supervisory Control Data Acquisition programming, and other additional programming 

services requested by District staff for the Glenwood Pump Station Improvement Project. 

All of the additional work will be in accordance with the -attached 

proposals dated October 29, 2015, and attached herein as Exhibit "A". 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT CONTRACTOR 

WorkSmait Automation, Inc. 
Doris Toy 
District Manager/District Engineer 

By:--- - - --- - --

Title: ------ - - - --

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jack F. Govi 
Assistant County Counsel 



WORK$MART 
AUTOMATIOHL~ c:::~ir11w 

WorkSmart Automation, Inc. 
Software Automation Specialists 
3112 0 Street, Suite 11 
Sacramento, CA 95816 

October 29, 2015 

TO: Doris Toy, P.E. 
District Manager/District Engineer 
San Rafael Sanitation District 
Doris.Toy@cityofsanrafael.org 

FROM: Dan Jones 
WorkSmart Automation, Inc. 

Phone (916)454-1718 
Fax (916) 454-1819 

Quote: SRV15-2952 

EX 18~ 
A 

SUB: Quotation for Services - Glenwood Pump Station SCADA Programming Services 

Hi Doris, 

Pursuant to your request, WorkSmart Automation is pleased to submit this quotation for the above 
mentioned project. 

Overview 
WorkSmart Automation is currently under contract with San Rafael Sanitation District (SRSD) for providing 
PLC and OIT programming and related project services for the Glenwood Pump Station. SCADA 
programming services were not included in the original scope of work as the new SCADA system for 
sewage pump stations did not yet exist. 

This quote is for adding SCADA programming services for the Glenwood Pump station. WorkSmart will 
develop required graphic displays and programming in parallel with our existing contract for this pump 
station so that the testing and training requirements of the existing contract include SCADA displays and 
programming. 

The following outlines WorkSmart's scope of work for this project: 

Programming 
The programming scope of tasks for WorkSmart Automation involves the following: 

• SCADA Programming 
Provide programming and configuration for up to (3) graphic displays to provide graphical 
control, alarm, and indication features specified and required to operate the new pump station 
from the District's FactoryTalk SCADA system. 

Testing 
A representative of WorkSmart Automation will attend and participate in the required testing as specified 
and required for pump station operation for the following tests and will include SCADA displays and 
alarms as part of the testing requirement: 

• Operational Readiness Test (ORT) 
WorkSmart Automation will attend and participate in the Operational Readiness testing as 
specified and required for pump station operation. 



• Functional Acceptance Test (FAT) 
WorkSmart Automation will participate in the field functional acceptance testing as specified and 
required for pump station operation. 

Training 
WorkSmart Automation shall provide operator/user training on the new SCADA displays during a 1 - day 
visit The training will be on-site at the Corp yard where we will review the SCADA displays for the pump 
station and how to operate the station using the available SCADA displays. This training will take place 
during the same visit as PLC and OIT training is provided. 

Project Meetings 
WorkSmart Automation will attend project meetings on-site as requested by contractor and owner 
throughout the course of the project. 

Warranty 
WorkSmart Automation will warrant our programming and SCADA configuration for a period of one year 
from the date of acceptance as specified. We will correct any programming errors uncovered during this 
time at no additional charge. This warranty excludes operational changes and new features to the PLC 
program, OIT displays, and SCADA displays. 

Assumptions/ Exclusions 
• WorkSmart will contract directly with owner (DISTRICT). 
• No hardware or installation of hardware or wiring is included in this quote. 

• No PLC or OIT programming and development software licensing is included in this quote. 

• Any work requested outside the scope of this project will be quoted separately at WorkSmart's 
current labor and travel rates. 

• WorkSmart carries $1,000,000 in General liability insurance, $1,000,000 in Professional Liability, 
and $1,000,000 in Automobile Liability insurance for our clients. Amounts requested above 
these limits may require a change in contract price. 

Total costs for these services shall be $6,750 lump sum. 

Please give me a call if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

Dan Jones 
Director of Business Development 
WorkSmart Automation, Inc. 

SRVlS-2952 (SRSD -Glenwood Pump Station SCADA).doc Page 2 of 2 10/29/2015 



WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM INSPECTION CHECKLIST 

Agency: San Rafael Sanitation District 

Inspection Team: Michael Chee, SFBR WQCB 

Facility Representatives: 

Date of Inspection: 

A. SEWER SYSTEM OVERVIEW 

Please provide responses to the information requested in the right column below or in a separate 
attachment as appropriate. 

Item Response 
1. Population served by your agency's sewer system 41,000 

2. Service Area (sq. mi.) 13 

3. Are other agencies/communities discharging into this sewer None 
system? If so, please provide a list of these agencies/communities. 
Does an interagency agreement exist and who is responsible for 
maintaining the other system(s)? 

4. Map showing major interceptors, trunk lines and pump stations See attached 

5. Flow monitoring program in place? If so, please briefly describe 3 pump stations have 
the program and provide actual sewer system flows in #6 below. flow meters. Flows 

for #6 are taken from 
headworks at WWTP 
(Central Marin 
Sanitation Agency) 

6. Provide design and actual sewer system flows: From CMSA: 
a. Average daily dry weather flow (MGD): Lowest average a. 2010-3.5, 2011-

of three corresponding months during the dry weather 3.4, 2012-3.3, 2013-
season (May-October) - 5 years reported 3.2, 2014-3.1 

b. Peak dry weather flow (MGD): Highest daily 24 hour b. 2010-11.6, 2011-
peak flow during the dry weather season (May - October) 7.9, 2012-5.3, 2013-
- 5 years reported 5.4, 2014-3.9 

C. Peak wet weather flow (MGD): Highest daily 24 hour C. 2010-20.2, 2011-
peak flow during the wet weather season (Nov - April) - 18.0, 2012-24.8, 
5 years reported 2013-6.0, 2014-26.7 



Item Resnonse 
d. Seasonal dry weather flow (MGD): Average of daily dry cl. 2010-3.5, 201 1-

weather flows during the dry weather season (May - 3.4, 2012-3.3, 2013-
October) 3.2, 2014-3.1 

7. Basis of peak flow (storm frequency) : Projected flows were 
based on estimated I/I 
in terms of 
gallons/acre/day 
(gad). Older sewered 
areas were given high 
gad values and newer 
areas were given 
lower values. Also 
used a probability 
graph of the sewage 
flow frequency based 
on flow data. 

8. Average annual precipitation (in): From CMSA: 2010-
54.8", 2011-45. l ", 
2012-40.2", 2013-
(rain gauge not 
working), 2014-38.7" 

9. Miles of sewer (total) 146 
I 0. Miles of gravity sewers 133 
11. Miles of forced mains and other pressure systems 13 
12. What percentage of your sewer system was constructed between 

the years of: 
a. 2000-Present 0.03% 
b. 1980-1999 10.20% 
c. 1960-1979 17.32% 
d. 1950-1959?? 14.81% 
e. 1940-1949 9.51% 
f. 1920-1939 6.88% 
g. Before 1919 41.26% 

13. Responsibility for laterals? (e.g., at main line connection or from Private 
main line to property line (or easement or cleanout) or beyond 
property line) 

14. # of Pump stations 32 
15. % Pump stations with remote status monitoring 14 (or 44%) PS have 

dialers; 4 (or 12.5%) 
are SCADA ready. 

16. % Pump stations with backup power sources 10 ( or 31 % ) have 
generators (8 
stationaries and 2 
mobiles) 

2 



Please present a general overview of the information requested in Sections B-E below. Please 
provide two hard copies and if available an electronic-copy of the documents indicated. Please 
note that some documents should only be made available for viewing purposes during the site 
inspection and will be indicated as such. When appropriate, please provide responses in the right 
column or in a separate attachment (provide two hard copies and if available an electronic copy). 
In some cases, your staff may be requested to provide a demonstration and/or present an 
overview of the information requested during the site visit. 

B. SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT AND SPILL RESPONSE: 

Item Response 
I. Sewer maps (viewing only) and/or demonstration of GIS 
2. Presentation and two copies of the 11 Elements of your agency' s Submitted by email 

Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) 
a. Goals 
b. Organization 
C. Overflow Emergency Response Plan 
d. Fats, Oils and Grease (FOG) Control Program 
e. Legal Authority 
f. Measures and Activities (map; resources and budget; 

prioritized preventive maintenance; scheduled inspections 
and condition assessment; sewer cleaning and 
maintenance inventory, spare parts inventory; training; 
and outreach to plumbers and building contractors) 

g. Design and Construction Standards 
h. Capacity Management (assessment, system evaluation and 

capacity assurance plan) 
I. Monitoring, Measurement and Program Modifications 

J. SSMP Audit 
k. Communication Program 

3. Number of current vacancies to operate and maintain sewer 0 
system in your organization 

4. Annual Budget for past three years 
FY 15-16 $17,465,000 
FY 14-15 $17,107,000 
FY 13-14 $16,114,000 

5. Most recent Sewer Master Plan (Viewing only) 
6. List of capital improvement projects completed in the past three See attached. 

years; List of current and future capital improvement projects. 

7. Sources of funding for sewer O&M and capital improvement Sewer fees- 90% 
projects (i.e. sewer fees, general fund, bonds) Property tax - 9% 

Connection 

3 



Item Response 
fees/Miscel - l % 

8. Average residential sewer fee ($/month), basis of sewer rate fee, $65.68/month for 
and allocations of sewer fees FYl 5-16 

9. Summary of spills (SSOs and treatment plant) over the last five (a) see attached. 
years and cunent year (b) see attached. 

a. For each calendar year, indicate spill date, location, total ( c) see attached 
volume of spill, total volume recovered and returned to "Summary of SSOs" 
collection system, and spill cause 

b. Tabulate total number of spills for each calendar year and 
for the total period requested 

C. Tabulate total spills (#and% of total) caused by pump 
station failure, root blockage, FOG, force main breaks, 
and inadequate capacity (spills from pipes running full , 
othe1wise unobstructed). Note: pump station failure 
includes mechanical and electrical problems and 
inadequate pump station capacity. 

10. Average time from spill report to on-site response for each 2015- 13 .60 min. 
calendar year for the past five years and current year. 2014- 14.43 min. 

2013- 20.90 min. 
2012- 14.55 min. 
2011-12.28 min. 
2010- 19.50 min. 

11. Demonstration of spill response tracking system (manual or Viewing on-site 
computerized information management system). Make available 
for viewing customer complaint records, field spill reports, and 
office spill reports. 

12. Contingency equipment and replacement inventories. If not Included in SSMP 
already included in the SSMP, provide an up-to-date list of and OERP 
critical spare parts, major equipment for O&M and for effective 
response to emergency conditions. 

13. Pump Station Inventory. Provide a list of pump stations including See attached. 
type and configuration, flow, percent of service area served by 
pump station, number of pumps and capacity, backup power, and 
alarms listing. 

14. Overflow Emergency Response Plan (Viewing Only). If the plan Viewing on-site 
is only referenced and not summarized in the SSMP, please 
provide a copy of the plan. 

C. SEWER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE: 

Item Response 
1. Demonstration of maintenance management system (manual, Viewing on-site 

computerized management information system or computer-based 
maintenance management system (CCMS)). Make available for 

4 



Item Response 
viewing service request reports, work orders, system inventory, 
sewer inspection and condition assessment records, maintenance 
and cleaning records, and pump station O&M records/log books. 

2. Demonstration of telemetered monitoring and supervisory control Viewing on-site 
systems (i.e. Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition 
(SCADA) system or system to gather data, supervise and control 
operations of the sewer collection system) 

3. Sewer cleaning statistics for last three full calendar years per year (a) 2012- 150miles; 
a. System cleaning production (miles per year) 2013 - 160 miles; 
b. System cleaning frequency (years) 2014- 159 miles. 
C. Pipes cleaned at least once per year (% of system) (b) Varies. Hot spots 
d. Number of manholes inspected annually are min. 2x ' s/year. 
e. Force mains inspected annually (miles or feet) Others are once/3 

years. 
(c) 44% avg. for past 
3 years. 
( d) Manholes are 
inspected at the same 
time when the crew 
clean the pipeline. If 
there is a defect, the 
crew make note in 
maintenance mgmt. 
system on computer. 
(e) In 2012, Cathodic 
Protection Survey on 
DIP' s was performed. 
In 2014 and 2015, 
SRSD replaced test 
stations and anodes 
as recommended in 
2012 Survey. SRSD 
plans & have 
budgeted for a force 
main system 
condition program for 
next 3 years. Also, 
force main valves are 
turned and ARV's are 
inspected and cleaned 
at minimum every 6 
months. 

5 



Item Response 
4. Hot spot cleaning/inspection schedule (a-e above) and workload See attached Hydro 

Schedule and Rodder 
Schedule (2 doc' ts) 

5. Average frequency of Food Service Establishments inspection Contract with CMSA. 
over the past five full calendar years Initial Site Inspection 

and then Pre-Permit 
Inspection with a dye 
test to ensure proper 
connections. Annual 
inspections are 
performed 3 times 
per calendar year as 
long as they are in 
compliance. 
Additional times if 
they are not cleaning 
or having trap or 
interceptor cleaned 
on the required 
cleaning frequency 
included in their 
permit. Cleaning 
frequencies are based 
on grease levels in 
trap when inspected 
or if SRSD informs 
CMSA there is heavy 
grease in the line 
when cleaning. 

6. Summary of CCTV condition assessment rating 

7. Written explanation of pipe condition rating system PACP 

D. SEWER SYSTEM CAPACITY 

Item Response 
Has the system undergone a capacity and an Inflow/Infiltration (1/1) In 1979, the 1/1 
assessment? If so, please provide date and a summary of the findings. assessment determine 

that it was more cost 
effective to provide 
pumping & treatment 
capacity, than to 
replace/reline sewer 
main & laterals to 
resolve the 1/1. 

6 



Item Resnonse 
CMSA, operation in 
1985, was designed 
with extra hydraulic 
capacity. 
In 1986, the 1/1 
assessment was used 
to develop a long 
range plan for Pump 
Station and force 
main improvements. 
In 1997, the 1/1 
assessment was used 
to update the 1986 
plan and develop next 
CIP's. 
In 2010, VI 
assessment on key 
trunk lines; results 
are added projects to 
the CIP. 

Is the City currently implementing an I/I reduction program? 80-year replacement 
program for gravity 
sewers; replacing 
lower laterals in 
CIP's; City informing 
owners to inspect/ 
possibly replace 
laterals prior to 
paving. 

Capacity assessment reports and Inflow/Infiltration (I/I) studies (Viewing Viewing on-site 
Only) 

7 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
80-YEAR LIFE-CYCLE PROGRAM (GRAVITY SEWERS) 
SUPPORTI NG SCHEDULE TO FY 201 8-19 

Project £st. Cost 2012-13 2013-14 

Pt. San Pedro Road Sewer (east) $ 126.557 $ 14.057 
Fifth Ave. Eve to K Streets $1.453.705 $ 15.000 $206.500 
Magnolia and Acacia. Dominican $1.279.147 $4.000 
B St. Fourth St to Fifth Ave $66.955 $ 1.323 
G St. and Forbes $284.353 $56.244 
#34 Valley View. Fairhills $133.315 $129.792 
Lincoln Ave. Mission to Ritter $1.345.787 $40.000 $ 1.213.749 
lrwin St. - Lvnn Court to Woodland $ 107.001 $40,000 $55.178 
H Street. Fourth to Forbes $835.733 $25.733 
Shaver. Latham to Second $385.488 $56.426 
Unner Fremont $316.613 $4.462 

SMART - Tamalpais Sewer Rclocation 1 $440.000 
Warner Court $359.893 
Lincoln Ave. Paloma to Mission $ 1.060.000 
Sun Valley-Calif. Humboldt. Nevada $2.000.000 
Sun Valley-Calif. Solano. Alpine. Windsor $2.300.000 
Lincoln Ave. Prosoect to Paloma $4.000.000 
Woodland Pl/Ave & Octavia $1 .200.000 

Rehabilitation of Beach Sewers-Bavside Acres $1.937.366 $35.324 
El Cerrito to Forbes $470.000 $0 
Miramar and Miraflores $400.000 
Francisco Blvd. East-Medway to Hoag end & Vivian $380.000 
Second St. Ida to E Streets $1.300.000 
#96 Bret Harte Easement $350.000 
Fifth Ave. Rav Ct to Sirard Ln $550.000 
Svstem Condition/Caeacity Assessment $1.177.114 $546 
Rehabilitation of Gravity Sewer (80-vear) $754.930 $100.000 $54.550 
Emergency Proiects $525.289 $73.289 
Projects to be identified $26.56 l .923 

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $27.788.569 $386.359 $1.739.814 

Completed Project 
1Tamalapais project was $880k total. but was split 50/50 with SMART 

Fiscal Year 
201 4-15 2015- 16 2016- 17 2017-18 2018-19 

--

$740.000 $70.000 
$329.062 
$304.271 

$438.593 
$40.000 $300.000 

$220.000 $840.000 
$100.000 $1.883.817 

$100.000 $2.200.000 
$1.800.000 $2.200.000 

$700.000 $500.000 

$2.042 $300.000 $1.600.000 
$325.000 $135.000 

$399.434 
$380.000 
$100.000 $1.200.000 

$350.000 
$550.000 

$20.000 $350.000 $350.000 $350.000 
$380 $200.000 $200.000 $200.000 

$47.000 $130.000 $135.000 $140.000 
2,364,522 (1,629,771) (l.803.632) 108,525 5.183.947 

$4.605.870 $4.744.046 $4.886.368 $5.032.959 $5.183.947 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

PUMP STATION & FORCE MAIN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
SUPPORTING SCHEDULE TO FY 2020-21 

Project Est. Cost 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

Caves Main PS/Catalina FM S2,386,013 S136,013 $2,250,000 
Cathodic Protection $142,251 S120,251 $22,000 
Cathodic Protection, Phase 2 $300,000 $10,000 
Glenwood Pump Station $1,874,000 $174,000 
San Pedro Pump Station Upgrade $1,900,000 

South Francisco Pump Station $1,720,000 

Fiberalass Pump Station Uparade $820,000 

Third Street Pump Station $600,000 
Stand Pipe at Pump Stations $109,308 
Force Main Condition Assessment $663,642 
Projects to be identified $5,067,617 
Emeroency Projects for PS and FM $1,465,769 $125,000 

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $33,723,270 $0 $256,264 $2,581,000 

Completed Project 

Fiscal Year 
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

S290,000 

$1,700,000 

$650,000 $1,250,000 

$560,000 $1,160,000 

$270,000 $550,000 

$200,000 $400,000 
$100,000 

$128,750 $132,613 $136,591 $140,689 

$1,976,717 $1,000,000 
$130,000 $135,000 $140,000 $145,000 

$2,348,750 $917,613 $2,086,591 $1,915,689 $2,926,717 $1,000,000 



SUMMARY OF SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOWS FROM 2005 TO 9/30/15 

Causes of SSOs 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of 

Cause ofSSO Total Total Total Total Total Total 

Blockage: 
Roots 59. l 20.8 31.0 38.5 43.3 40.0 

Grease 4.5 4.2 6.9 7.7 6.6 

Debris 4.5 8.3 3.4 5.1 3.3 6.7 

Debris from Laterals 4.2 3.4 2.6 3.3 

Rags 8.3 10.3 17.9 10.0 20.0 

Vandalism 4.5 3.4 6.6 

Animal Carcass 
Construction Debris 3.3 6.7 

Multiple Causes 9.1 37.5 20.7 17.9 16.6 20.0 

Subtotal for Blockae:e 81.8 83.4 79.3 89.7 93.0 93.3 

Infrastructure Failure I 3.6 16.6 17.2 10.3 6.6 6.7 

Inflow & Infiltration 
Electrical Power Failure 
Flow Capacity Deficiency 4.5 3.4 

Natural Disaster 
Bypass 
Cause Unknown 
Total 100 100 100 100 100 100 



SUMMARY OF SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOWS FROM 2005 TO 9/30/15 

Volume of SSOs 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Volume of SSO's Volume Volume Volume Volume Volume Volume 
(gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) 

Total volume contained and returned 
to sewer system for treatment 1,558 1,952 500 4,377 3,500 1,621 
Total volume reaching waters of the 
State 600 200 510 3,158 1,575 0 
Total volume not contained but not 
reaching waters of the State 
(everything else) 2,118 243 596 2,657 580 261 

Total Volume of SSO's 4,276 2,395 1,606 10,192 5,655 1,882 



SUMMARY OF SSO'S CAUSED BY PUMP STATION FAILURE, ROOT BLOCKAGE, FOG, FORCE MAIN BREAKS, AND INADEQUATE CAPACITY 
2010 2011 2012 

Numberof I Number of I Number of 
Items Spills % of Spills Spills %of Spills Spills 

Cause ofSSO's 
Pump Station failure• 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 
Root Blockage 13 59.1% 5 20.8% 
FOG 1 4.5% 1 4.2% 

Force Main Break 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 

Inadequate Ca pa city 1 1 4.5% 0 0.0% 

Total SSO's caused by the above 15 68.2% 6 25.0% 

Total Spills for the year 

{including above) 22 24 

* Pump station failure includes mechanical and electrical problems and inadequate pump station capacity. 

* * January 1, 2015 to September 30, 2015 

0 

9 

2 
1 2 

1 

13 

29 

%of Spills 

0.0% 

31.0% 

6.9% 

3.4% 

3.4% 

44.8% 

1 
2010, Inadequate Capacity was due to a contractor who installed an undersized bypass pipe during a sewer pipe repair . 

. 
2 2012 & 2014, Force Main Break was due to ARV break. 

!. 

2013 
Number of 

Spills % of Spills 

0 0.0% 
15 38.5% 

3 7.7% 

2 5.1% 

0 0.0% 

20 51.3% 

39 

2014 2015** 
Number of Number of 

Spills % of Spills Spills %of Spills 

0 0.0% 0 0.0% 
13 43.3% 6 40.0% 

2 6.7% 0 0.0% 
1 2 3.3% 0 0.0% 

0 0.0% 0 0.0% 

16 53.3% 6 40.0% 

30 15 



SRSD PUMP STATION INVENTORY 

J\.Ddc:ncn A Axuknca B Kerner A. Moorinc Road Wac Third Sb"<c:I North McPbail's Broe lhrcc Simms Sc Souch West Caya Mal• 
Fruclsco Frucisco Fnmcisco Railroad (Catalina) 

Characteristic No.1 No.2 No. 3 No.4 No. S No.6 No.7 No.S No.9 No. IO No. 11 No.12 No. ll 

Loc~on l 001 Andersen IZ.71 Andersen 3098 Kerner 2 Pt S:m 699 Andcl'$C1\ 1 l9Third St 201 Fr:mci:tco 460 DuBois: St 86 Woodl:ind 40 Si~ St 160 1 Fr:im:isco 47 C.1.Stro A\'c 19 Gloucester 

Ori\'C Drive Boulcva.rd Pedro Rd Dri\'c Soulc,·ard E Ave Bou1°'·:u-d E Cove 

D:itc Constructed 1971 1971 1974 1973 1997 19S8 197 1 198S 1958 1949 1949 1963 

:ind E.xp:i.nsions 1991 1991 1994 1995 19RZ 1994 1994 2002 1983 1991 1983. 2015 

Typo Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible Wet Pit Submersible Submersible Submersible Wet Pit WctPtt Submcrs1blc 

Dry Ptt Dry P1t Dry Pit 

Avcrci::c Run Time (minld.iy) 4S 30 ISO 30 4S 1200 30 240 60 240 10: 0 soo 
Au.Xlllimy Pump Pit No No No No No 1':o No No No Yes No No Yes 

Pumping Units 

Number 2 2 2 2 2 2 s 2 3 3 z 4 3 

Suction Size. in - - - - - - 2 r~ 8".3 :a) 14" - - - 4" 8" -
Disch;lf'1:c Si:,,e, in 4" 4" 4" 4" 4" 4" 2 ~ 8".3 (I)) 12" s· S" 8" g• 

Cn,tnllod C:ip:iciiy, 30-0 210 400 40-0 520 30-0 2 @ 2300 3SO 110-0 120-0 90-0 700, 1.700 3@400 

each, gpm 3 @8000 1,160 

Desi&n ll)H, fl 20 16 2 1 17 22 20 2 (i)j 30.3 @) 98 IS 64 60 58 30 87 

Model Flygt Flys t Fly£t Flygt Flygt Flygt 5 AJlis•C~mcrs Pc:ibody B:uncs Flygt Flygt F:urbanks F:Urbanl..:s Flygt 

3127 3102 3085 308S 3127 408S 8x8x17,l4xl2.,at SE:03 3170 C.3170 Mor..c Morse NP3IS3 HTI-463 

Vol~c I 20SV 208V Z08V 240V 240V 208V 480V Z40V :08V 480V 240V 480V -¼OV 

lmpeller No. I 
Prinury Pump Controls Ultnsonic Ultr:llonic Bubbler Ultrasonic Ultrnsonic Ulunsonic Bubbkr Ul~onic Bubbler Ultr::ason1c Bubbler Ultroson1c Ultrnsoruc 

Sccondru:-,· Pump Controls Float $"'itches Flo:ll Switches Flo.at Switches Float S,-.itchcs Flont Sw'itchcs Float $witches Flo:it Switehc5 Float Switches Float S,vitchcs Flo:it $\\itches Flo:it Sv.i.tchc:1 Float Switches Flont Switches 

Motor, Vari•Spccd 

Speed. RPM 1750 l7S0 1750 170-0 1725 - Yori-Speed 1725 1160 1750 1720 VFD VFD 

Horsepower 10 s 10 3 10 3 2 la\ 2S,3 /Uj 250 2 30 30 20 2rO!SO. ~IOO 20 

St.indby Power Plug Plug Plue Plug Plug Plug Plug None Pluz 

Fuel Source - - - - - - Diesel - Diesel Diesel - Diesel Diesel 

~tms:. KW - - - - - - 7S0 - IZS IZS - 3S0 60 

DischMs;c Force M:iin 

Ycor 

Size. in 8"/4S" 8"/4S" G' 6" 8" g" 27"/3G"/4S" 8" 8" 12"/ 16"/3G"/4S" 10" l 2"/l6"/36"/4S" 8" 

u:nzth. n 40/3l37 S0/948 743 18 830 490 13.220 (Tot.>l) 30-0 l26S I S/45/22/43SZ 570 3S/S7/l588/43S2 l230/IZ09 

Type of Pipe Tcchitc/CCP Tcchitc/CCP ACP PVC PVC Cl CCP Cl DIP Dl CCP CCP HDPE/CCP 

SunieLift.ft 4S 40 12 IS 20 7 29 7 11.S 37 3S.S 39 42.7 

Flowmctcr No No No No No No Yes No No No Yes Yes Yes 

Est Pumpinr. D.p:icity. med 0,6• 0.6• 0.1• o..i.• 24 o.s• 1,3 1.7 2.9 2.3 1.44 

Disch.Lrco Polc1 CMSA CMSA Gra\·ity Sewer Gravit)' Sewer Gr.t\'ity Sewer Gra\'lty Sewer CMSA Or.wit)' Sewer CMSA CMSA CMSA CMSA CMSA 

Plant Plan1 to PS KS toPS #IS toPSUlO to PS #15 Plant to PS U9 Plant PIMt Pltuu Plwn Plant 

Percent ofTotoJ Arcn 0.S¾ 0.5% 0.5% 2.0% 0.5% 2.8% 53.4% 0.5% -t,5% 2.6% 1.0% 19.0% 2.0% 

Alarm.< Yes Yes Panel Al:inns Panel Almns P:ancl Alarms Panel Al:irms Yes P:i.nel Alarms Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

R:ico Dialer Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Elhcmct Radio SCADA Yes 

Bc~con/Audiblo ,vith Ba.c:l1..1p UPS Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

CMSA monitor {redundancy) Yes Ycs Yes 

Bypms to CoUoc:tion Sys:tcm Yes Yes Yes 

• One: pump only 

Page l of 3 



SRSD PUMP STATION INVENTORY 

NnvportW.-y San Pedro Loch Lomond Glenwood Seaw ay 8-h Driv, B<acbDriv, Rivit:ra Peacock Peacock La:oon Maia Drive McNcar's Biscay'IW 
Fi berJ:lass by Bay (Pca<ock No. 1) (No. 2) (No. 3) -Charactt-ristic No.14 No.15 No.16 No.17 No.18 No.19 No. 20 No. 21 No.22 No.23 No.24 No.ZS No.26 

I...oc.3.tion 11 Newpon 48 Mmin:i 575 Pt S:in 9-05 Pt Son SO ScnW:ry II Beoch Dr 35 Be:ich Dr 301 RJvicr.>. Dr 140 Peacock Or 44 Lagoon Rd 850 Pt Son 201 C.interr:i 403 Bisc:i.ync 
W:,.y /11! Pl Son Pedro Pedro Rd Pedro Rd Pedro Rd w,v Drl\'c 

D:itc Corutructcd 1949 195G 1956 1970 1972 1972 1%0 1962 1962 1972 198G 
:ind E.xp:uu,ions 1982. 1995 1968. 199-l 1972. 2008 1983, 2016 19M2 198-l 19g2,_ 1995 1983, 2005 2011 1984 1982. 1995 

Type Submersible Wet Pit Submersible Submersible Submersible Self Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible 
Dry Pit Priming 

Avcrar,c Run Time (min/dny} 45 150 GO 240 GO 1.20 30 420 210 120 120 25 120 
Auxilliary Pump Pit No No Yes No No No No Yes Yes No No No No 
Pumpini: Units 

Number 2 3 4 3 2 2 2 3 3 2 2 2 2 
Suction Size, in - 5" - - - 3" - - - - - - -
Dischnrgc Size, in 4" 5" 8" G" 3• 4" 4" 8" G" 4• 4" 4• 4" 
lrutollcd Cop,city. 300 2 @700 990 3(01900 300 100 300 990 500 125 100 125 125 
each.gpm I @: 1200 

Design TOH, n 20 20 88 162. 20 30 20 162 35 25 30 22 22 
Model Flygt Fo.irb:mks Flyst Flytt Flygl Gorm:m.n-Rupp Flygt Flyct flyi:t Flye< Flygt Flygt Flrnt 

3085 Mor..c C-3300 3301.095 3085 T343B 3085 C-3300 ~ 3127-ISI 3085 3085 3127 3085 
Vol~c I 240V 240V 480V 460V 240V 240V 240V 480V 240V 240V 240V 240V 240V 
lmp<ller No, I 464 
Prim:,,ry Pwnp Controls lJltrn.'lonie Bubbler Ultrasonic Bubbler Ultrasonic Bubbler Bubbler Ultrnsonie Ultrasonic Ul~onie Ultrasomc Bubbler Bubbler 
Secondary Pump Controls Flo:i.t Switches Flo:11 S\\itches Flo.:at Switches Flo:11 S,\.itchc.s Float Switches Flo:i.t Switches Flont S,,itchcs Flo.:at Switches Flo.it s,vitchc:s Float S\\itchc:s Flo11t SwitchC:1 Float Switches Flo:i.t Switches 
Motors Yori Sp«<! 

Sp«<!, RPM 1700 2 rii) 1150/860 1770 I000/1800 1700 1700 1750 1770 1735 1750 1750 1750 1750 
Horscpo,vcr 3 2 1/l! 7.5110 88 GO 10 3 3 88 10 5 9.4 

Suindby Power Plus None Plur, Plur. None Mobile Plug Plur. Plug Plug 
Fuel Source - Diesel Diesel Diesel - - - Diesel Diesel - - - -
R.atinr .. KW - 60 275 237 - - - 180 GO - - - -

Dischartc Force M:Un 
Yc,r 1996 1995 2001 
Size. in 4" 12· 20 .. 00 I0"/16" 6" 4• 4" 12"/14"/22" s· 4" 4• 4• 4" 
Lcnr,lh. n 10 750 5500 4300 957 lli 174 Gl40 1120 800 152 1273 40 
Type of Pipe Dl Concrete HDPE CI/HOPE HDPE CIP CIP PE HDPE Dl CIP ACP DI 
Static Li ft, n 2 78.5 72 11 II 20 83 IS 9.S 19 64 
Flowmctc:.r No No No No No No No No No No No No No 

Est Pumping Capacity. mr,d 0.4• l.4• 0,9• 0.4• 0,14• 0.4• 0.72 0, 18· O.t4• 0.18" o. 1s · 
Disch.'.u-cc Point Gravity SC\\·cr Grnvity Sewer Gravity SC'!ver Gravity Sewer Gra\'ity Sewer Gr'-vity Sewer Gravity Sewer Glenwood Gr:i.vity Sewer ~vityScwcr Gra,·ity Sewer Gmvity Sewer Gr:ivit)' Sewer 

to PS ffl3 to PS #12 10 Ps u1: 10PS Nl'2 to PS 1115 to PS ff lG 10PS ffl9 Force Ma.in to PS #21 to PS H21 to PS ff l7 to PS #21 to PS 1122 
Percent ofTot.:,J Area O.S% 3.0% 7.011/o 4.0% 0.S¾ O.S% 0.5% 4,0¾ 2.0% 1.0¾ <1% <:I¾ 1.0% 
Al:ums Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes P:incl Al:inn Yes Yes P:mcl Al:i.nru Panel Al!lffl'IS. Yes Yes 

R.:i.c.o Di:i.lcr Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Ethernet R:i<fio SCADA Yes SCADARcody Yes Yes SCADA RC>dy SCADARc>dy 
Beacon/Audible \\ith 8:ickup UPS Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
CMSA monitor (rcdund:mcy) Yes 

Bypass to Collection System Ye, Yes 
• One pump only 

Page 2 of 3 



SRSD PUMP STATION INVENTORY 

K.cn>c:rB KcmuC ll<dford Baypoint Marin Bay Baypomt Lodi Lomond 
Park Laj:ooo Marina 

Charackr'Udc No.27 No. 28 No.?9 No.30 No. JI No.32 
Loc:uion 2599 Kerner ~SO Kerner 47 BcdCord 308:JYpoint I C:mtcrr:i 14 7 BaypQint Future 

Boulc\'nrd BoulC\·nrd COl.'C Ori\'C W!jy Drive 
D:itc Constructed 1987 1987 1989 1993 1985 1995 

nnd E.\'.pansions 

Type Submcnciblc Submersible Submcn:iblc Submersible Submersible Submersible Submersible 

Avcra~:o Run Time (min/dny} 60 

Au.'UUi3t\' Pump Pit No No No No No No No 
Pumpinc Units 

Number 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Suction Size. in - - - - - - -
Disthnrgc Size. in 4" 4" 4" 4" 4' 4" 4' 
lruU!kd Copacity, 125 125 300 300 300 300 270 
C!l.ch,r,pm 

Dcsinn TOH. ft ,, 
2 30 30 30 30 19.5 

Model Flyct Flygt Flygt Flygt Flyt t Flygt Flya:t 
3085 3085 3085 3085 30~5 3085 NP 30il5-462 

Volbgo I 240V 240V 240V Z40V Z40V 240V Future 
lmi>cller No. I 
Primary Pump Controls Milltronic:s Bubbler Ultr.isonic Bubbler Bubbler Ultrasonic Uhr:isonic 
SccondM)' Pump Controls Float Switches Float Switches Flo;,,t S,,itchc:s Flo4t Switches Flo.11 s,-..itchcs Float Switche:s Float Switches 
Motors 

Speed. RPM 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 1750 
Ho~epower 3.2 3.2 3.1 3.2 3.2 3 

St.indby Power Plun. Plug Plug Plue Plug Plue Plus 
Fuel Sour~ - - - - -
Rotin~. KW - - - - -

Disch:1f£e Forc:c M:i.in 

Yc,r 
Size. in 4" 4' 6" 6' 6" 6" 6" 
Length, n 30 50 50 30 soo 30 1<00 
Type of Pipe PVC PVC PVC PVC PVC PVC PVC 
St:itic Lin. n. 
Flowmctcr No No No No No No 

Est Pumpinc C:a.pncit)•. mr.d o.1s• 0. IK• 0.4• 0.4• o.-i• 0.4• 0.39" 
Disch:irto Point Gr:n,•it)· Sewer Gro,i ty Sev,'cr Gravity SC\\:er Gt:l\'ity Sewer Gravity Scv:cr Gravity Sewer Gr:i.vity Sewer 

to PS #11 1 to PS lf27 to PS #14 toPSUl 3 to PS #21 to PS /.128 to PS #16 
Percent of To~ Arca 1.0% 1.0% O.S% 0.5% O.S% 0.5% 0.5% 
Alarms Yes Yes Yes Ye, Panel AJ.:um Yes Yes 

~coDi~cr 

Ethernet R.ndio SCA.DA Yes 
Bc~n/Audiblc with Bxl.:up UPS Yes Yes Ye,; Yes Yes Yes 
CMSA monitor (rodund.'.Ulcy) 

Byp:iss to Collection System Yes 
• One pump only 

Page 3 of 3 



,. 

f SC-1'00 
••<f, 

Plaintiff's Claim and ORDER 
to Go to Small Claims Court 

Notice to the person being sued: 
• You are the Defendant if your name is listed in@ on page 2 of this form. 

The person suing you is the Plaintiff, listed in G) on page 2. 

• You and the Plaintiff must go to co111t on the trial date listed below. If you 
do not go to court, you may lose the case. 

• If you lose, tl_1e court can order that your wages, money, or property be 
taken to pay this claim. 

• Bring witnesses, receipts, and any evidence you need to prove your case. 

• Read this form and all pages attached to understand the claim against you 
and to protect your rights. 

Aviso al Demandado: 
• Usted.e.•utl.Demandado si sn nombre figura en@ de la pagina 2 de este 

fonnulario. La persona que lo demanda es el Demandante, la que figura en 
G) de la pagina 2. 

• Usted y el Demandante tienen que presentarse en la corte en In fecha del 
juicio indicada a continuaci6n. Si nose presenta, puede perder el caso. 

• Si pierde el caso la co1te podrfa ordenar que le quiten de su sueldo, dinero u 
otros bicnes para pagar este reclamo. 

• Lleve testigos, recibos y cualquier otra prueba que necesite para probar su 
caso. 

Clerk stamps dale here when form Is filed. 

OCT O 1 2015 
JAIIIES 1\1. KJM, Court ExecuUve OlflJ?tr 

MARJN COUN1Y SUPERIOR COUllT 
IJy: L. Mau9a, Deputy 

Fill In court name and street address: 

supw;tgr;fiqyrh?/,fr!l!BfJif,Rt'l'Jb~,~t 
3501 Civic Co11tor. Drivo, l{oom 113 

P.O. Box '19fi3 
nun Haraol, GI\ 9/49·1 a-1\900 

Court fills in case number when form Is filed. 

Case Number: 

QMC 16 \t{o2G\ 
Case Name: 

• Lea este fonnulario y todas las paginas adjuntas para entender la demanda en su contra y para proteger sus derechos. 

Order to Go to Court 

The people in (D and ® must go to court: (Clerk fills 0111 section below.) 

Trial • Date Jime Department 
Date 1NOV 1 3 201~ 10:~"M e 

CHECK BULLE flN BOARD 
2. ____ LOCATED IN LOBBY 

Name and address of comt if different from above 

ON COURT FLOOR 3·---- ---- -.JAMES M;-KtM~~~~~ - - - - - - ----
2o~r L MAUGA 

Date: OCT O 1 ~ I~ Clerk, by ________ , Deputy 

Instructions for the person suing: 
, You are the ~laintiff. The person you are suing is the Defendant. 

• Before you fill out this fonn, read Fonn SC-100-INFO, /11formatio11for the Plaintiff, to know your rights. Get 
SC- I 00-INPO at any courthouse or county law libra1y, or go to www.courts.ca.gov/smallc/aimslforms. 

• Fill out pages 2 and 3 of this form. Then make copies of nil pages of this form. (Make one copy for each party named in 
this cnse and an extra copy for yourself.) Take or mail the original and these copies to the court clerk's office and pay 
the filing fee. The clerk will write the date of your trial in the box above. 

• You must have someone at least 18-not you or anyone else listed in this case-give each Defendant a court-stamped 
copy of all five pages of this form and any pages this form tells you to attach. There are special rnles for "serving," or 
delivering, this form to public entities, associations, and some businesses. See Fonns SC-I 04, SC-104B, and SC- I 04C. 

, Go to comt on your trial dnte listed above. Bring witnesses, receipts, and any evidence you need to prove your case. 

J<>f.d al CO<.n01 c.l CaU01n!a, 11wt1.coutls.u .gov 
Revised Ju'// 1, 2015, l,18'ldalQtY F01m 
Coce ol Civil Procedure,§§ 116.110e1 seq, 
116. 2tO(c), t16.;?"10(g) 

Plaintiff's Claim and ORDER 
to Go to Small Claims Court 

(Small Claims) 

SC-100, Page 1 of 5 

• 



Plaintiff (list 11ames): Case Number: 

(D The Plaintiff (the person, business, 01· public entity that is suing) is: 
Name: Yvonne Postelle · Phone: 415 457-5251 

...:....::..::........;..::....:..._~'-'------

Street address: 3 85 Mountain View Avenue San Rafael CA' 9490 l ------
Street City State Zip 

Mailing address (if different): - ----- ------------,-----J 
Street City Slate Zip 

If more than one Plaintiff, list next Plaintiff here: 
Name: Phone: --------- ---- --------- ------ -----
Street address: 

Street Ci/y State Zip 
Mailing address (if different): __________________ _ 

Street City Slate Zip 

• Check here if more than hl>o Plai11ti.ffs and attach Form SC-JOOA. 

D Check here if either Plai11tiff listed above is doing business 11ilder afictitio11s 11a111e. lf so, attach Form SC-103. 

0 The Defendant (the person, business, or public entity being sued) is: 

· Name: San Rafael Sanitation District Phone: 415 454-4001 
--'--"-''----'-'--'-~~~----

Street address: 111 Morphew Street San Rafael CA _9_49_0_1 ___ _ 
Street City Slate Zip 

Mailing address (if different): _P_.O_._B_o_x_l_5_15_6_0 _____ ___ S_a_n_R_a_fa_e_l _ _ _ CA _94_9_0_1 __ _ 
Street City Stale Zip 

If more than one Defendant, list next Defendant here: 
Name: JMB Constuction lnc. Phone: 650 267-5300 
Street address: 132 South Maple Avenue South San Francisco CA _9_40_8_0 ___ _ 

Street City Stale Zip 
Mailing address (if different): __________________ _ 

Street City Stele Zip 

• Check here if more than two Defe11dants and attach Form SC-JOO.A. 

D Check here if any Defendant is 011 active militmy duty, and write his or her name here: ________ _ 

G) The Plaintiff claims the Defendant owes $ _4=-19_6_2 _____ . (Explai11 below): 

a. Why does the Defendant owe the Plaintiff money? 
Repeated shaking and land movement that tore np the fence, shifted the deck, dming work to update and expand 
the Cayes Main Pump next daar ta prapeity 

When did this happen? (Date): 
------ ---

b. If no specific date, give the time period: Date started: Winter 2014 Through:Spring 2015 
---'-----'"--------

c. How did you calculate the money owed to you? (Do 1101 include court costs or fees for service.) 
Bid for replacing fence by A-1 Constrnctjon adhening to requirements of Spinnaker Point Homeowners 
.Assi...__ _ ____ __________ ___ ___ __________ ___ _ 

Q( Check here if you need more space. Attach 011e sheet ofpaper or Form i',,JC-031 and write "SC-100, Item 3" at 
the top. 

R•risl!d Ju.'y I, 2015 Plaintiff's Claim and ORDER to Go to Small Claims Court 
(Small Claims) 

SC-100, Page 2 of 5 

-> 



Plaintiff (list names): Case Number: 

0 You must ask the Defendant (in person, In writing, or by phone) to pay you before you 
sue. Have you done this? ffil Yes • No 

0 

© 
0 
0 

If no, explain why not: 

Why are you fllln'g your claim at this courthouse? 
This courthouse covers the nrcn (check rhe one rhnl applies): 
a. 00 (l) Where the Defendant lives or does business. (4) Where a contract (written or spoken) was made, 

(2) Where the Plaintiff's property was damaged. signed, performed, or broken by the Defendant or 
(3) Where the Plaintiff was injured. where the Defendant lived or did business when the 

Defendant made the contract. 
b. D Where the buyer or iessee signed the contract, lives now, or lived when the contract was made, if this claim, 

is about an offer or contract for personal, family, or household goods, se1vices, or loans. (Code Civ. Proc., 
§ 395(b).) 

c. D Where the buyer signed the contract, lives now, or lived when the contract was made, if this claim is about a 
retail installment contract (like a credit card). (Civ Code, § 1812.10.) 

d. D Where the buyer signed the contract, lives now, or lived when the contract was made, or where the vehicle is 
permanently garaged, if this claim is about a vehicle finance sale. (Civ Code,§ 2984.4.) 

e. D Other (specify): 
------------------------- ------

List the zip code of the place checked in ® above (if you k11ow): 94901 ------------

Is your claim about an attorney-client fee dispute? D Yes 00 No 
If yes, a11d if you have had arbitratio11,fill out Form SC-101, attach it lo lhisform, a11d check here: • 
Are you suing a public entity? 00 Yes • No 
ff yes, you 11111stfile a written clai111 with the e11lity first. 00 A claim was filed on (date): July 22, 2015 

--<---'------- -
If the public entity denies youl' claim or does not answer within the time allowed by lm11, you ca11 file this form. 

0 Have you filed more than 12 other small claims within the last 12 months in California? 
D Yes 00 No If yes, thejUingfeefor this case will be higher. 

® 
@ 

I understand that by filing a claim In small claims court, I have no right to appeal this claim. 

I have not filed, and understand that I cannot file, more than two small claims cases for more than $2,500 in 
California during this calendar year. 
I declare, under penalty of pe1jmy under California State law, that the information above and on any attachments to 
this form is tme and correct. 
Date: I 0/01 /20 I 5 Yvonne Postelle ~, 

Date: 

Plaintiff types orpri11ts name here 

• Seco11d Plai11tiff types orpri11ts name here Seco11d Plaintiff sig11s here 

Requests for Accommodations 
Assistive listening systems, computer-assisted real-time captioning, or sigr\ language interpreter 
services are available if you ask at least five days before the trial. Contact the clerk's office for Fonn 
MC-410, Request/or Acco111111odatio11s by Perso11s With Disabilities and Response. (Civ. Code,§ 54.8.) 

R<.vised Jv.y 1, 2015 Plaintiff's Claim and ORDER to Go to Small Claims Court 
(Small Claims) 

SC-100, Page 3 of 5 

• 



f SC-1tOO. . Information for the Defendant (the person being sued) 

"Small claims court" is a special cou1t where claims for 
$5,000 or less are decided. A "natural person" (not a 
business or public entity) may generally claim up to 
$10,000, including a sole proprietor. (See below for 
exceptions.*) The process is quick and cheap. The rnles are 
simple and informal. You are the Defe11da111-the person 
being sued. The person who is suing you is the Plaintiff. 
Do I need a lawyer? 
You may talk to a lawyer before or after the case. But you 
may not have a lawyer represent you in cmut (unless this is 
an appeal from a small claims case). 
How do I get ready for court? 
You don't have to file any papers before your trial, unless 
you think this is the wrong court for ymir case. But bring to 
your trial any witnesses, receipts, and evidence that supports 
your case. And read "Be Prepared for Your Trial" at 
www.courts.ca.govlsmallclaimslprepare. 
What if I need an accommodation? 
If you have a disability or are hearing impaired, fill out 
Form MC-410, Request for Accommodations. Give the form 
to your court clerk or the ADA/Access Coordinator. 
What If I don't speak English well? 
Bring an adult who is not a witness to interpret for you, or 
ask the court clerk for an inte1preter at least five days before 
your cou1t date. A cornt-provided interpreter may not be 
available or there may be a fee for using a comt inte11>reter 
unless you qualify for a fee waiver. You may ask the comt 
for a list of interpreters and also the Request to Waive Court 
Fees (form FW-001). 
Where can I get the court forms I need? 
Go to any cou1thouse or your county law libra1y, or print 
fonns at www.courts.ca.govlsmallclaimslfonns. 
What happens at the trial? 
The judge will listen to both sides. The judge may make a 
decision at your trial or mail the decision to you later. 
What If I lose the case? 

Do I have options? 
Yes. If you are being sued, you can: 
, Settle your case before the trial. If you and the 

Plaintiff agree on how to settle the case, both of you must 
notify the comt. Ask the Small Claims Advisor for help. 

, Prove this is the wrong c·ourt. Send a letter to the 
cou1t before your trial explaining why you think this is 
the wrong court. Ask the court to dismiss the claim. You 
must serve (give) a copy of your let1er (by mail or in 
person) to all parties. (Y om letter to the comt must say 
you have done so.) 

• Go to the trial and try to win your case. Bring 
wihtesses, receipts, and any evidence you need to prove 
your case. To make sure the witnesses go to the trial, fill 
out Form SC- I 07, and the clerk will subpoena ( order) 
them to go. 

• Sue the person who is suing you. File Form 
SC-120, Defendant's Claim. There are strict filing 
deadlines you must follow. 

• Agree with the Plalntifr s claim and pay the 
money. Or, if you can't pay the money now, go to your 
trial and say you want to make payments. 

• Let the case "default." If you don't settle and do not 
go to the trial ( default), the judge may give the Plaintiff 
what he or she is asking for plus court costs. If this 
happens, the Plaintiff can legally take your money, wages, 
and property to pay the judgment. 

What if I need more time? 
You can change the trial date if: 
• You cannot go to court on the scheduled date (you will 

have to pay a fee to posf}>one the trial), or 
• You did not get served (receive this order to go to comt) 

at least 15 days before the trial (or 20 days if you live 
outside the county), or 

' You need more time to get an interpreter. One 
postponement is allowed, and you will not have to pay a 
fee to delay the trial. 

If you lose, you can appeal. You'll have to pay a fee. Ask the Small Claims Clerk about the mies and fees for 
(Plaintiffs cannot appeal their own claims.) postponing a trial. Or fill out Fonn SC-150 ( or write a 
• If you were at the trial, file Form SC-140, Notice of letter) and mail it to the comt and to all other people listed 

Appeal. You must file within 30 days after the judge's on your court papers before the deadline. Enclose a check 
decision. for your court fees, unless a fee waiver was granted. 

, If~~u were n~t at the trial, fill out and file Form SC,-135, (?) Need help? · 
Nollce ofiv/011011 to Vacate Judgment mid Declara/Jo11, to ? y ty' s II Cl • Ad · I I r: . . . . our coun s ma a1111s visor can 1e p ,or 
ask the Judge to cancel the Judgment (decJS1011). If the • free 
judge does not give you a new trial, you have 10 days to 1 · 7 
appeal the decision. File Form SC-140. I 

For more information on appeals, see www.courts.ca.gov/ 
s11wllclaimslappeals. L 

Or go to www.co11rts.ca.gov/smallclaims/advisor. 
• Exceptions: Different limits apply in an action against a dcfendru11 who is a guarantor. (See Code Civ. Proc. § l 16.220(c).) 

_J 

Re•,;sed July 1, 2015 
Plaintiff's Claim and ORDER to Go to Small Claims Court 

(Small Claims) 

SC-100, Page 4 of 5 

• 



. SC-1100 '. 
•. lnformaci6n para el demandado (la persona demandada) 

La "Corte de reclamos rnenores" es una corte especial donde 
se deciden casos por $5,000 6 menos. Una "persona natural" (que 
no sea un negocio nl una entidad publica) puede reclamar hasta 
s10;000. Una "persona natural" (qua no sea un negoclo ni una 
enlidad publica), que inciuye un dueno unico, generalmente puede 
reclamar hasta $10,000. 
(Vea abajo para las excepclones. •) El proceso es rapldo y barato. 
Las reglas son sencillas e informales. Usted es el Demandado- la 
persona que se esta demandando. La persona que lo esta 
demandando es el Demandante. 
lNecesito un abogado? 
Puede hablar con un abogado antes o despues del caso. Pero no 
puede tener a un abogado que lo represente ante la corte (a 
menos que se Irate de una apelacl6n de un caso de reclamos 
men ores). 

lC6mo me preparo para Ir a la corte? 
No Ilene que presentar ningunos papeles antes del julcio, a menos 
que plense que esta es la corte equivocada para su caso. Pero 
lleve al juicio cualquier testigos, reclbos y pruebas que apoyan su 
caso. Y lea •Este preparado para su juicio" en wiw1.co11rts.ca.govl 
reclamosmenores/preparese. 
lQue hago sl neceslto una adaptacl6n? 
SI liene una discapacidad o tiene impedimentos de audici6n, Ilene 
el formularlo MC-410, Request for Accomoclations. Entregue el 
formularlo al secretario de la corte o al Coordinador de Acceso/ 
ADA de su corte. 
lOue pasa sl no hablo Ingles blen? 
Traiga a un adulto que no sea testigo para que le sirva de 
interprete. 0 pida al secretarlo de la corte que le aslgne uno. Si 
qulere que la corte le asigne un interprete, lo liene que pedlr como 
minlmo menos cinco dias antes de la fecha en que tenga que ir a 
la corte. Es posible que no haya disponible un interprete 
proporclonado por la corte o que lenga que pagar una cuota por 
emplear un interprete de la corte, a menos que tenga una 
exencl6n de cuotas. Puede pedir a la corte una lista de lnterpretes 
y la Solicitud de exencl6n de cuotas de la corte (formulario 
FW-001S). 
lD6nde puedo obtener los formularlos de la corte que 
neceslto? Vaya a cualquier edificlo de la corte, la ~lblioteca legal 
de su condado, o imprlma los formularios en wwv1.courfs.ca.gov/ 
smallclaims/forms (pagina esta en Ingles). 
lOue pasa en el julclo? 
El juez escuchara a ambas partes. El juez puede tornar su 
decisi6n durante la audiencia o enviarsela por correo despues. 
lQue pasa sl pferdo e_l caso? 

l Ten go otras op clones? Si. Si lo estan demandando, 
puede: 
• Resolver su caso antes clel julclo, Si usted y el 

Demandante se ponen de acuerdo en resolver el caso, ambos 
tienen que noliflcar a la corte. Pidale al Asesor de Reclamos 
Menores que lo ayude. 

, Probar que es la corte equlvocada. Envre una carta a la 
corte antes del julcio explicando por qua cree que es la corte 
equivocada. Pldale a la corte que despida el reclamo.Tiene 
que entregar (dar) una copia de su carta (por correo o en . 
persona) a todas las partes. (Su carta a la corte liene que 
decir que hizo la en_trega.) 

• Ir al julclo y tratar de ganar el caso. Lleve tesligos, 
recibos y cualquier prueba que necesite para probar su caso. 
Para asegurarse que los testlgos vayan al juicio, Ilene el 
formulario SC-107, y el secretario emilira una orden de 
comparecencla ordenandoles que se presenten. 

, Demandar a la persona que lo demand6. Presente el 
formulario SC-120, Reclamo def demandado. Hay fechas 
llmite estrictas que debe seguir. 

, Aceptar el reclamo del Demandante y pagar el 
clfnero, O, si no puede pagar en ese momento, vaya al juicio 
y diga que quiere hacer los pagos. 

, No Ir al julclo y aceptar el fallo por falta do 
comparecencla. Si no llega a un acuerdo con el 
Demandante y no va al juicio (fallo por falta de 
comparecencia), el juez le puede otorgar al Demandante lo 
que esta reclamando mas los costos de la corte. En ese caso, 
el Demandante legalmente puede tomar su dinero, su sueldo 
o sus bienes para cobrar el fallo. 

lQue hago sf neceslto mas tlempo? Puede cambiar la 
fecha del Juiclo sl: 
, No puede Ir a la corte en la fecha programada (tendra qua 

pagar una cuota para aplazar el juicio), o 
, No le entregaron los documentos legalmenle (no recibi6 la 

orden para Ir a la corte) por lo menos 15 dias antes del juicio 
(6 20 dlas si vive fue,a del condado), o 

, Necesita mas tiempo para conseguir interprete. (Se permite 
un solo aplazamiento sin ten er que pagar cuota para aplazar 
el juicio). 

Preg(mtele al secretario de reclamos menores sobre las reglas y 
las cuotas para aplazar un juicio. 0 Ilene el formulario SC-150 (o 
escriba una carta) y envielo antes del plazo a la corte ya todas 
las olras personas que flguran en sus papeles de la corte. . 
Adjunte un cheque para pagar los costos de la corte, a menos 
que le hayan dado una exenci6n. Si plerde, puede apelar. Tandra que pagar una cuota. (El 

Demandante no puede apelar su propio reclamo.) 
, Si estuvo presente en el juicio, Ilene el formulario SC-140, Aviso 

de apelac/611. Tiene que presentarlo dentro de 30 dias depues 
de la decisi6n del juez. 

19\ lNeceslta ayucla? El Asesor de Reclamos 
\..!.) Menores de su condado le puede ayudar sin cargo. 

, Si no estuvo en el julcio, Ilene y presente el formulario SC-135; 
Av/so de pelic/611 para anular el fal/o y Declaraci6n para pedirle 
al juez que anule el fallo (decisl6n). Si la corte no le otorga un 
nuevo juicio, liene 10 dlas para apelar la decisi6n. Presente el 
formulario SC-140. 

Para obtener mas informaci6n sobre las apelaclones, vea WVNI. 

courts. ca.govlreclamosmenores/apelaciones. 

1 7 
L _J 

0 vea lnformaci6n por condado en VNNt.courfs.ca.gov/ 
reclamosmenoreslasesores. 
• Exccpclones: Exislen dife1entes Hmites en un 1eciamo conlia un 9a1anle. r,tea el 
C6dlgo de Procedimienlo Civil, secci6n 116.220 (c).) 

Revised Ju.'y 1, 2015 
Reclamo del Demandante y ORDEN 

Para Ir a la Corte de Reclamos Menores 
(Reclamos Menores) 

SC-100, Page 5 of 5 



g 
. 

San Rafael 
Sanitation 
District 
111 Morphew Street 
PO Box 151560 
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560 

Telephone 415 454-4001 
Facsimile 415 454-2270 

August 26, 2015 

Ms. Yvonne Postelle Claimant: 

Board of Directors 
Gary 0 . Phillips,· Chairman 
Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director 
Katie Rice, Director 

District Manager/District Engineer 
Doris Toy, P.E. 

Yvo1me Postelle 
385 Motmtain View Avenue 
San Rafael, CA 94901 

Date of Occmrence: Winter 2014/Spring 2015. 
$4,962.00 Amount of Claim: 

Location: 

NOTICE OF REJECTION OF CLAIM 
(Government Code Section 913) 

15 Gloucester Cove 
San Rafael, CA 94901 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the claim which you presented to _the San Rafael 
Sanitation Dish·ict of the Cotm.ty of Marin, received on July 23, 2015, was 1·ejected on August 2,1, 
2015. However, yom claim has been forw·arded to the engineering contracto1· working for the 
San Rafael Sanitation District. The conh·actor is JM13 Construction, Inc., 132 South Maple 
Avenue, South San Francisco, CA 94080, and they indemnify the District against all claims 
resulting from their work. I recommend that you contact them directly regarding yom claim. 

WARNING 

Subject to certain exceptions, ypu have only six (6) months from the date this notice was 
personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a court action on this claim. See 
Government Code Section 945.6. 

You may seek the advice of an attorney of yom choice in connection with this matter. If 
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately. 

Sincerely, 

-_i U\ln MV!,ci 
KAREN CHEW, P.E. 
Senior Civil Engi1ieer 

KC/ch 

Attachment 

cc: JMB Consh·nction, Inc. 
Doris Toy, Dish·ict Manager/District Engineer 
Jack F. Govi, Assistant C0tmty Counsel 
Elaine Kim, Alliant Insurance Services 



g San Rafael 
Sanitation 
District 
111 Morphew St 
PO Box 15160 
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560 

Telephone 415 454-4001 
Facsimile 415 454-2270 

August 26, 2015 

JMB Constrnction, Inc. 
Attn: Margaret Burke, President 
132 South Maple Avenue · 
South San Francisco, CA 94080 

Board of Directors 
Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 
Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director 
l(atie Rice, Director 

District Manager/District Engineer 
Doris Toy, P.E. · 

Re: Claim from Yvonne Postelle, 38~ Mountain View A venue, San Rafael, CA 94901 
For 15 Gloucester Cove, San Rafael, CA 94901 
Cayes Main Pump Station and Catalina Force Main Improvement Project 

AttacJ1ed please find a copy of a claim from Yvo1me Postelle that was filed against the Sau 
Rafael Sanitation District in connection with the Cayes Main Pump Station and Catalina Force 

. 1fain Improvement Project. 

As part of the contract agreement you have entered into with the District for this proj~ct, you 
have agreed to indemnify the District against all claims. Therefore, we are forwarding this claim 
to you for processing by your insurance carrier. Please advise the District on the final settlement 
of this claim. 

Please contact the District office at 485-3132 if you need any additional infonnation. 

Thank you for your prompt response to this claim. 

Sincerely, 

-:..)c,~U-t'.V1 . dlutJ 
Karen Chew, P.E. 
Senior Civil Engineer 

KC/ch 

Attachment 

cc: Elaine Kim, Alliant Insurance Services 



August 27'\ 2015 
JMB LTR#: 808.10.90.20 

To: Yvonne Postelle 
. 15 Gloucester Cove, San Rafael, CA 94901. 

Phone: ( 415) 457 5251 

Attention: Yvonne Postelle 

Project: Cayes Main Pump Station and Catalina Force Main Improvement Project 

Subject: Claim 

Yvonne, 

JMB Construction would like to acknowledge receipt of your claim dated July 22nd
, 

2015, which was forwarded to us by San Rafael Sanitation District. Per our conversation 
on August 261

", 2015, JMB Construction regrets to inform you that we have denied the 
claim pertaining to the fence and will await your direction regarding the deck alignment 
at the end of September, 201 ~-

Should you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Regards, 

132 South Maple Avenue • South San Francisco, Callfornla 94080 

(650) 267-5300 • Fax {650) 267-5301 

Jmbconstruction.com 


